# Community Resource Directory 2024







A Quick Reference Guide for Community Resources in Portage County







A PARTNERSHIP BETWEEN



Page 2 • 2024 Community Resource Directory

349715.1.pdf The file is missing! In an effort to provide the community with accurate and comprehensive information regarding available community resources, we are pleased to present this annual **Community Resource Directory.**This document is produced as a collaborative effort between United Way of Portage County, Aging & Disability Resource Center of Portage County and Portage County Health & Human Services, and the Stevens Point Buyers' Guide. The purpose of this directory is to provide a complete guide to service providers and resources in our community.

Please save this directory to use itthroughout the year to help you, a family member or a friend locate a program, product or service. It is our intention to further expand and enhance the directory with each year's publication. We welcome your comments and suggestions to improve future directories.

United Way of Portage County, Aging & Disability Resource Center of Portage County, and Portage County Health & Human Servicesdo not assume responsibility for the services, nor do we endorse advertising content in this directory. Further, this publication does notrepresent all businesses and organizations serving the community of Portage County.We have made every effort to make this directory useful to community members, and regret if an agency was omitted. An organization's inclusion or exclusion is not a reflection of its merit. Agencies andbusinesses with information to be considered for future publications should contact our office.

We would like to thank the Stevens Point Buyers' Guide and the advertisers in this directory for helping to make this publication possible.

Partners of the Community Resource Directory include:





United Way of Portage County 2801 Hoover Rd. Unit 2 Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 341-6740



Aging & Disability Resource Center of Portage County 1519 Water St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 346-1401



Portage County Health & Human Services 817 Whiting Ave. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 345-5350

#### Page 4 • 2024 Community Resource Directory







For everyday needs and difficult times, **2-1-1** is your connection to resources in Portage County. Best of all, it is **FREE and CONFIDENTIAL** 

#### Connect with a 2-1-1 Information Specialist:

Dial 2-1-1 24/7 (or 715-848-2255 or 1-800-922-5590)

United Way's 2-1-1 uses a language line service to help callers who have limited English skills. When you call 2-1-1, please ask for the "Language Line." Then, with you on the phone, the Information Specialist will make a 3-way call to a language line interpreter. Text your zip code to 898211\* Monday-Friday 8am-4pm

<u>Chat</u> with an Information Specialist online at unitedwaymc.org/get-help Monday-Friday 8am-12noon

Email United Way's 2-1-1 at askus@unitedwaymc.org

Search our online database by visiting unitedwaymc.org/get-help

2-1-1 de United Way es un número que las familias y los individuos en Wisconsin pueden llamar para obtener informatión qratuita y confidencial sobre salud servicios humanos. Ayuda en Español. United Way's 2-1-1 muab kev txhawb rau cuab yim neeg thiab tej tus neeg pab dawb xwb thiab yuav ceev tej lus sib tham tsis pub qhia tawm. Hu tuaj yog muaj kev ceem tsum txog.

### **Your Mental Health Matters**

#### Peace of Mind Portage County

Peace of Mind Portage County is a website created to provide support and advocacy for mental wellness. You can access screenings, a full library of articles, community services, and support, and get information on how to connect with confidential Mental Health Navigation services locally. Visit www.peaceofmindportagecounty.org to learn more.





#### Suicide & Crisis Lifeline

We can all help prevent suicide. The 988 Lifeline provides 24/7, FREE and CONFIDENTIAL support. Call or text 988 to connect.

# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

Volunteer Opportunities	6
Abuse/Adult Protective Services	7
Adaptive Aids/Medical Equipment	7
Adult Day Services	7
Advocacy Services	8
Alcohol & Other Drug Abuse (AODA) Services	9
Alzheimer's/Dementia Services	10
Caregiver Support/Services	11
Child Care Services	11
Child & Youth Services	12
Chore Services	14
Clothing & Household Goods	14
Consumer Complaints	15
Counseling	15
Dentistry (Low-Moderate Income)	17
Disability Resources	17
Domestic Abuse/Crisis Intervention	17
Education	18
Employment	21
Employment: Start Your Own Business	22
Energy/Utility Assistance	23
Environment	23
Family Services	23
Financial Services	24
Financial Services: Social Security	25
Financial Services: Tax Assistance	25
Food Assistance	25
Food Assistance: Grocery Shopping/Delivery	27
Funeral Planning	27
Gambling Services	28
Gifts	28
Grandparent Resources	28
Health Services	28
Health Services: Adaptive Aids/Medical Equipment	30
Health Services: Dentistry - (Low/Moderate Income)	30
Health Services: Hearing Services	30
Health Services: Memory Loss	30
Health Services: Mental Health.	
Health Services: Nail Care	31
Health Services: Pharmacies	31

Health Services: Prescription Drug Program	31
Health Services: Preventative	31
Health Services: Speech & Language Resources	31
Health Services: Vision Services/Resources	31
Hearing Services	31
Home Health Care/Supportive Home Care	32
Hospice Care	33
Hospitals/Medical Facilities	34
Housing: Assistance	34
Housing: Assisted Living Services	35
Adult Family Homes	35
Assisted Living	35
Housing: Emergency Shelter	36
Housing: Home Repairs & Modifications	37
Housing: Low Income	38
Housing: Senior and Accessible Housing	38
Legal Services	39
Legal Services: Elder Law Attorneys	40
Libraries	40
Medical Equipment	40
Medicare (MA)	41
Medicaid (MC)	41
Memory Loss	41
Mental Health	41
Nursing Homes	42
Pedorthics	42
Pharmacies	42
Physical Therapy	43
Prescription Drug Program	43
Recreation	44
Representative Payee Services	44
Respite Services	44
Rental Assistance	44
Senior Center	44
Speech and Language Resources	44
Support Groups	45
Transportation	46
Veteran Services	47
Vision Services	48
Toll-Free Helplines/Hotlines	52

For more information about nonprofit agencies, please contact United Way's 2-1-1.

Page 6 • 2024 Community Resource Directory



## **VOLUNTEERSROCK.ORG**

The mission of the United Way of Portage County Volunteer Center is to promote community volunteerism and provide individuals and organizations with resources to address community needs through volunteer efforts.

**Contact Us:** 

2801 Hoover Road Unit 2, Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 341-6740 | volunteer@unitedwaypoco.org | www.volunteersrock.org



## **Aging & Disability Resource Center of Portage County**

1519 Water St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 346-1401||<u>adrc@co.portage.wi.gov</u>|http://www.co.portage.wi.gov/department/adrc.

## **Retired and Senior Volunteer Program (RSVP)**

1519 Water St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 346-1401 <u>adrc@co.portage.wi.gov | http://www.co.portage.wi.gov/department/adrc.</u>

## **Foster Grandparent Program (FGP)**

1519 Water St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 346 -1401 <u>adrc@co.portage.wi.gov | http://www.co.portage.wi.gov/department/adrc.</u>

## **ABUSE/ADULT PROTECTIVE SERVICES**

#### PORTAGE COUNTY HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES RUTH GILFRY CENTER

817 Whiting Ave. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 345-5350 www.co.portage.wi.gov/department/health-andhuman-services Contact: Intake Services Services: Department of Health and Human Services is the lead elder adults-at-risk (age 60 and older) and adults-at-risk (age 18-59) agency in Portage County and responds to and investigates reports of elder and/or vulnerable adult abuse.

## **ADAPTIVE AIDS/MEDICAL EQUIPMENT**

#### 101 MOBILITY OF NORTHEAST WISCONSIN

2312 W. Nordale Dr. Appleton, WI 54914 (920) 738-7000 (920) 990-0181 For Free Consultation www.appleton.101mobility.com Serving Portage County

#### **A & J MOBILITY**

1330 Mid Valley Dr. De Pere, WI 54115 (920) 632-4882 Rentals: (920) 775-4538 www.aandjmobility.com

#### **APRIA HEALTHCARE**

1207 W. Veterans Pkwy Marshfield, WI 54449 (715) 384-0088

#### ASPIRUS AT HOME -MEDICAL EQUIPMENT

5450 W. Stewart Ave. Wausau, WI 54401 (715) 847-2545 (800) 338-6121

### LINCARE

4925 Coye Dr. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 343-5440

#### LINCOLN CENTER LOAN CLOSET AGING & DISABILITY RESOURCE CENTER OF PORTAGE COUNTY

1519 Water St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 346-1401 (866) 920-2525 Fax: (715) 346-1418 adrc@co.portage.gov www.co.portage.wi.gov/adrc

#### MIDSTATE INDEPENDENT LIVING CHOICES (MILC) AND WISLOAN

3262 Church St.
Stevens Point, WI 54481
(715) 344-4210
(800) 382-8484
www.milc-inc.org
MILC is a publicly supported non-profit agency serving persons with disabilities of all ages.

#### **RAPID REHAB, LLC**

2660 8th St. South Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54495 (715) 423-2084 www.rapidrehabllc.com

## **ADULT DAY SERVICES**

#### **4U ADULT DAY SERVICES**

3100 Minnesota Ave. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 544-4154 pswope@4udayservice.com www.4udayservice.com/

#### Page 8 • 2024 Community Resource Directory

#### AGING & DISABILITY RESOURCE CENTER OF PORTAGE COUNTY

1519 Water St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 346-1401 (866) 920-2525 adrc@co.portage.gov www.co.portage.wi.gov/adrc

#### CAHOOTS ADULT DAY SERVICE

128 County Road KK Amherst, WI 54406 (715) 824-4341 506 Wisconsin St. Waupaca, WI 54981 (715) 824-4341 cahootsadultdayservice@yahoo.com www.cahootsads.com

#### WHITE OAK ON 10

41 Park Ridge Dr. Stevens Point, WI 54484 (715) 861-8060 Justin.Rohde@cclswi.org

#### **OPPORTUNITY DEVELOPMENT CENTER (ODC)**

2801 Hoover Road, Unit 1D Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 424-2712 www.odcinc.com

#### **ELDERCARE LOCATOR**

(800) 677-1116 eldercare locator@n4a.org www.eldercare.acl.gov

### **ADVOCACY SERVICES**

#### AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF RETIRED PERSONS (AARP)

601 E. St., NW Washington, DC 20049 (888) 687-2277 www.AARP.org Serves the needs of people age 50 and older through advocacy,research, and consumer information.

## ARC-WISCONSIN DISABILITY ASSOCIATION, INC.

2800 Royal Avenue Madison, WI 53713 (608) 222-8907 info@arcwi.org

#### BENEFITS SPECIALIST PROGRAM AGING & DISABILITY RESOURCE CENTER OF PORTAGE COUNTY

1519 Water St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 346-1401 (866) 920-2525 adrc@co.portage.gov www.co.portage.wi.gov/adrc

#### BOARD ON AGING AND LONG-TERM CARE

1402 Pankratz St., # 111
Madison, WI 53704
(608) 246-7013
Answers questions about nursing homes, assisted living facilities, and community-based long-term care services.

#### BOARD FOR PEOPLE WITH DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

101 E. Wilson St.Unit 219 Madison, WI 53703 (608) 266-7826 (888) 332-1677 www.wi-bpdd.org COALITION OF WISCONSIN AGING GROUPS (CWAG)

30 W. Mifflin St.#406 Madison, WI 53703 (608) 224-0606 Toll Free: (800) 488-2596 www.cwag.org

#### DAWN (DISABILITY ADVOCATES WISCONSIN NETWORK)

(608) 266-7826 bpddhelp@wi-bpdd.org DISABILITY DRUG BENEFIT HELPLINE (Medicare Part D):(800) 926-4862

#### **DISABILITY RIGHTS WISCONSIN (DRW)**

1502 W. Broadway Suite 201 Monona, WI 53713 (608) 267-0214 Toll Free: (800) 928-8778 www.disabilityrightswi.org

## DISABILITY VOTING RIGHTS HELPLINE:

(844) 347-8683

#### ELDER FINANCIAL EMPOWERMENT PROJECT, COALITION OF WISCONSIN AGING GROUPS (CWAG)

30 W. Mifflin Street Madison, WI 53703 (608) 224-0606 (800) 488-2596 www.cwag.org

#### GREATER WISCONSIN AGENCY ON AGING RESOURCES, INC. (GWAAR)

Wisconsin Guardianship Support Center (GSC) Helpline: (855) 409-9410 (leave a message) guardian@gwaar.org

www.gwaar.org

Answers your questions about guardianships, powers of attorney, and other advance directives.

#### MIDSTATE INDEPENDENT LIVING CHOICES, INC. (MILC)

See "Adaptive Aids/Medical Equipment"

#### OMBUDSMAN PROGRAM, WISCONSIN BOARD ON AGING &LONG-TERM CARE

1402 Pankratz St., #111 Madison, WI 53704 (800) 815-0015 BOALTC@wisconsin.gov

#### WISCONSIN LEGISLATIVE HOTLINE

(800) 362-9472

Call to express your opinion to your state legislator regarding any state of Wisconsin legislative issue.

## ALCOHOL & DRUG ABUSE

#### **2617 CLUB LTD**

AA, Al-Anon, Alateen, Overeaters Anonymous 1578 Strongs Ave. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (312) 626-6799

### ALCOHOL AND DRUG-FREE RESIDENTIAL LIVING

(715) 544-6336

Recovery Resources Living in Sobriety, Inc. Provides a safe haven and community to help people take back their lives from drug and alcohol addiction through recovery. Offering assistance to persons seeking to develop long term sobriety skills to overcome dependency through peer support and community professionals.

#### **Riverside House for Men**

Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 544-0132 riverside@oxfordhouse.us

#### **RiverPoint House for Women**

Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 544-0951 swynneriverpoint@gmail.com

#### **OKBLUFF**

Plover, WI 54467 (715) 997-9005 Okbluff@oxfordhouse.us

#### **ALCOHOLICS ANONYMOUS**

(888) 292-6677 www.aawidistrict04.org

#### **AL-ANON/ALATEEN**

(888) 425-2666 www.area61afg.org

## ALCOHOL & OTHER DRUG ABUSE PREVENTION COALITION

817 Whiting Ave. PO Box 423 Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 345-5702 becke@co.portage.wi.gov www.portagecountyaodacoalition.org

#### Page 10 • 2024 Community Resource Directory

#### ASPIRUS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH-OUTPATIENT CLINIC

209 Prentice St. North Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 344-4611 **Residential Treatment** 201 Prentice St. North Stevens Point, WI 54481

(715) 345-0711

#### **DESTINY POINT**

10095 County Rd F Milladore, WI 54454 (715) 652-2027 www.destinypoint.dp.com destiny@destinypointinc@gmail.com The vision of Our Home at Destiny Point Restoration Center includes providing women with shelter, food, clothing, education, basic life skills, counseling, mentors and support. We are not a facility that provides just treatment.

#### NARCOTICS ANONYMOUS, NORTH CENTRAL WISCONSIN AREA

(866) 590-2651 PR@ncwana.org www.ncwana.org

#### **NEW DIRECTIONS COUNSELING CENTER**

5541 Vietnam War Veterans Memorial Highway Stevens Point, WI 54482 (715) 345-9690 staff@newdirectionscc.com

## PORTAGE COUNTY CARELINE (715) 345-5959

#### **UNITED WAY 211**

The Wisconsin Addiction Recovery Helpline is available 24/7. Dial 2-1-1 to connect this resource.

## **ALZHEIMER'S/DEMENTIA SERVICES**

#### ALZHEIMER'S ASSOCIATION - GREATER WISCONSIN CHAPTER

3313 S. Packerland Ave., Suite E De Pere, WI 54115 (920) 469-2110 www.alz.org/gwwi

#### **ASPIRUS MEMORY CLINIC**

2720 Plaza Dr. Suite 1400B Wausau, WI 54401 (715) 847-2004 www.aspirus.org Wed.: 8 am-5 pm 3rd and 4th Thurs. afternoon of each month

#### **DEMENTIA CARE SPECIALIST SERVICES**

Aging & Disability Resource Center of Portage County 1519 Water St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 346-1401 (866) 920-2525 adrc@co.portage.gov www.co.portage.wi.gov/adrc

#### **MEMORY DISORDERS CLINIC**

Marshfield Clinic 611 North St. Joseph Ave. Marshfield, WI 54449-5777 (715) 387-5350 (800) 782-8581 www.marshfieldclinic.org

#### PROJECT LIFESAVER OF PORTAGE COUNTY

Aging & Disability Resource Center of Portage County 1519 Water St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 346-1401 (866) 920-2525 adrc@co.portage.gov www.co.portage.wi.gov/adrc

#### SAFE & SOUND PROGRAM

Aging & Disability Resource Center of Portage County 1519 Water St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 346-1401 (866) 920-2525 adrc@co.portage.gov www.co.portage.wi.gov/adrc

## **CAREGIVER SUPPORT/SERVICES**

#### ALZHEIMER'S FAMILY CAREGIVER SUPPORT PROGRAM/NATIONAL FAMILY

Caregiver Support Program Aging & Disability Resource Center of Portage County 1519 Water St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 346-1401 (866) 920-2525 adrc@co.portage.gov www.co.portage.wi.gov/adrc

#### FAMILY CAREGIVER SUPPORT GROUP

Aging & Disability Resource Center of Portage County 1519 Water St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 346-1401 (866) 920-2525 Meets second and last Wednesday of each month; 1:30 – 2:30 pm, the third Tuesday of the month; 4:30 – 5:30 pm. This is a virtual group. adrc@co.portage.gov www.co.portage.wi.gov/adrc

#### TAKING CARE OF YOU: POWERFUL TOOLS FOR CAREGIVING

Aging & Disability Resource Center of Portage County 1519 Water St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 346-1401 (866) 920-2525 adrc@co.portage.gov www.co.portage.wi.gov/adrc

## CHILD CARE SERVICES

#### CAP SERVICES, INC. CHILDREN'S DISCOVERY CENTER

3109 John Joanis Dr. Stevens Point, WI 54482 (715) 544-4991 ext. 113 www.capservices.org/cdc

#### CAP SERVICES, INC. HEAD START AND EARLY HEAD START PROGRAM

2900 Hoover Ave., Suite B Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 343-7539 ECDAdmin@capmail.org www.capservices.org/hs

#### CAP SERVICES, INC. HEAD START PROGRAM

The Family Development Center 1640 West River Dr. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 343-7152 www.capservices.org

#### CHILD CARE STATE CAPACITY BUILDING CENTER

(877) 296-2401 CapcityBuildingCenter@ecetta.info

#### **CHILDCARING, INC.**

850 Hwy 153, Suite F Mosinee, WI 5445 (715) 841-9490 or (800) 628-8534 info@childcaring.org www.childcaring.org Dedicated to providing quality childcare information, and partnering with parents, care providers, business leaders, and community organizations to make quality care available to Central Wisconsin families.

#### **COMMUNITY CHILD CARE CENTER**

1508 Texas Ave. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 341-2797 www.communitychildcare.info

#### Page 12 • 2024 Community Resource Directory

#### HELEN R. GODFREY UNIVERSITY CHILD LEARNING AND CARE CENTER

UWSP Delzell Hall 910 Fremont St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 346-4370 childcare@uwsp.edu www.uwsp.edu/childcare

## LITTLE SCHOLARS CHILD CARE AND PRESCHOOL

3301 John Joanis Dr. Stevens Point, WI 54482 (715) 344-0205 info@littlescholars.com www.littlescholars.com

#### STEVENS POINT AREA YMCA CHILD CARE AND SCHOOL AGE CHILD CARE

See "Child and Youth Services" (715) 342-2999

#### TRINITY LEARNING CENTER & PRESCHOOL

1410 Rogers St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 344-2227 www.TrinityLovesKids.com

#### WISCONSIN SHARES CHILD CARE SUBSIDY PROGRAM, PORTAGE COUNTY HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

817 Whiting Ave. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 345-5350

#### YOUNG BLESSINGS PRESCHOOL

293 S Main St. Amherst, WI 54406 (715) 824-5615 youngblessings@gmail.com www.youngblessings.com

## **CHILD & YOUTH SERVICES**

#### **BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS OF CENTRAL WISCONSIN**

2801 Hoover Road, Unit 1H Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 341-0661 bbbscw@gmail.com www.bigimpact.org

#### BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA SAMOSET COUNCIL

3511 Camp Phillips Road Weston, WI 54476 (715) 355-1450 www.samoset.org

#### BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF PORTAGE COUNTY

Main Office

941 Michigan Ave. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 204-1195 brianna.griswold@bgclubpc.org www.bgclubpc.org Almond Bancroft Club 1336 Elm St. Almond/Bancroft Schools Almond, WI 54909 (715) 366-2941 ext. 242 dana.kaminski@bgclubpc.org www.bgclubpc.org Jefferson Club 1800 East Ave. Jefferson Elementary School Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 321-3099 chris.west@bgclubpc.org www.bgclubpc.org **Junction City Club** J. F. Kennedy Elementary School 616 W 2nd St. Junction City, WI 54443 (715) 321-3098 dana.Kaminski@bgclubpc.org www.bgclubpc.org

#### Madison View Club

Madison View Apartments 725 John's Dr.#10 Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 204-1179 dana.kaminski@bgclubpc.org www.bgclubpc.org

#### **Schierl Club**

2401 Cedar Dr. Plover, WI 54467 (715) 295-0040 haley.entzminger@bgclubpc.org www.bgclubpc.org

#### **Rosholt Club**

346 Randolph St. Rosholt, WI 54473 (715) 677-3628 dana.kaminski@bgclubpc.org www.bgclubpc.org

#### **Teen Center**

941 Michigan Ave. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 204-1178 devonne.jackson@bgclubpc.org

#### **CAMP HOPE**

Amherst, WI 54406 (715) 341-0076 Camp HOPE is a free weekend camp for grieving children, teenagersand their families.

#### CAP SERVICES, INC. EARLY CHILDHOOD DEVELOPMENT ADMINISTRATION OFFICE

2900 Hoover Road, Suite B Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 343-7539 EDCAdmin@capmail.org www.capservices.org

#### CAP SERVICES, INC. YOUTH SERVICES OUTREACH OFFICE

1616 West River Dr. Stevens Point, WI 54481 24-hour, toll free hotline: (715) 343-7125 www.capservices.org 24-hour free and confidential services for youth at risk of homelessness and/or youth in crisis and their families.

#### **CHILDREN'S WISCONSIN**

1466 Water St. Suite 2 Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 341-6672 www. childrenswi.org Free in-home programming for families with children. Free parenting classes.

#### COMMUNITY PARTNERS OF PORTAGE COUNTY - BETTER TOGETHER

Samantha J. Szynskie, Director P.O. Box 962 Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 310-0492 bettertogethercppc@gmail.comhttps://bettertogethercppc.wixsite.com

#### NORTHERN REGIONAL CENTER CHILDREN AND YOUTH WITH SPECIAL HEALTH CARE NEEDS

1000 Lakeview Dr. Suite 100 Wausau, WI 54403 (715) 261-1906 Toll Free: (866) 640-4106

www.northernregionalcenter.org

Serves families and providers who care for children birth to 22 years of age with special health care needs.

#### Page 14 • 2024 Community Resource Directory

#### STEVENS POINT AREA YMCA

1000 Division St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 342-2980 info@spymca.org www.spymca.org Strengthens communities through youth development, healthy living, and social responsibility. Financial assistance is available.

#### UNITED WAY OF PORTAGE COUNTY PROJECT FRESH START

2801 Hoover Road Unit 2 Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 341-6740

Event that coordinates collection of school supplies, then distributes school supplies to lowincome families with children in grades 4K-12. Annual event is held in August.

#### WISCONSIN FIRST STEP

(800) 642-7837 www.mch-hotlines.org

#### WISCONSIN LIONS CAMP

3834 County Road A Rosholt, WI 54473 (715) 677-4969 www.wisconsinlionscamp.com Andrea Yenter, Camp Director ayenter@wisconsinlionscamp.com

### **CHORE SERVICES**

#### **AGING & DISABILITY RESOURCE**

Center of Portage County 1519 Water St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 346-1401 (866) 920-2525 adrc@co.portage.gov www.co.portage.wi.gov/adrc

#### **ONE BIG TENT**

1455 Water St. (Idea Center) Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 310-6790 onebigtentportage@gmail.com onebigtentpc.org

One Big Tent Provides Portage County residents with a companion to help navigate community organizations and resources in order to find answers to problems and overcome obstacles to assistance.

## **CLOTHING & HOUSEHOLD GOODS**

#### COATS FOR KIDS Digi Copy 428 Division St.

Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 295-9606 **NRG Media studios** 2301 Plover Rd. Plover, WI 54467 (715) 341-8838 **Sentry Insurance** 1800 Northpoint Dr. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (800) 473-6879 **Skyward** 

2601 Skyward Dr. Stevens Point, WI 54482 (800) 236-7274

#### **Traditions Cleaners**

3423 Main St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 342-1930 **Woodlands Church** 190 Hoover Ave. Plover, WI 54467 (715) 341-0800

#### **COMMUNITY THRIFT STORE**

2124 Rice St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 344-7395 communitythriftpc@gmail.com

#### **EMERGENCY SERVICES**

1224 Strongs Ave. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 344-7438 Must show proof of residency to qualify.

#### FREECYCLE NETWORK WEBSITE

www.freecycle.org Offers free membership to a local, moderated e-mail group that allows members to both donate and acquire items such as furniture, kitchen supplies or electronics.

#### **GOODWILL INDUSTRIES**

5373 Highway 10 East Stevens Point, WI 54482 (715) 345-0311 1017 Commons Circle Crossroads Commons Plover, WI 54467 (715) 544-6637

#### **OPERATION BOOTSTRAP**

Contact "Emergency Services" (715) 344-7438

#### **OTHER MOTHERS**

1917 Post Rd. Plover, WI 54467 (715) 345-1234 Irusin@charter.net www.othermothers.com

#### PORTAGE COUNTY DRESSED TO WORK ASSOCIATION COMMUNITY THRIFT STORE

2124 Rice St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 344-7395 dressedtowork@yahoo.com Donations can be dropped off at the Community Thrift Store Monday-Saturday, 10 am to 5 pm.

#### SAINT PAUL'S UNITED METHODIST CHURCH PROJECT FRESH CLOTHES

600 Wilshire Blvd. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 344-3557

#### THE KIDS CLOSET

2151 Stanley St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 252-7860 smileforchristssake@yahoo.com

## **CONSUMER COMPLAINTS**

BETTER BUSINESS BUREAU WI (800) 273-1002 www.BBB.org

#### **BUREAU OF QUALITY ASSURANCE**

Division of Disability and Elder Services P.O. Box 2969 Madison, WI 53701-2969 (608) 266-8481

#### CONSUMER PROTECTION DIVISION

2811 Agriculture Dr. P.O. Box 8911 Madison, WI 53708-8911 (608) 224-5012 Toll Free: (800) 422-7128 DATCPHotline@Wisconsin.gov

#### OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER OF INSURANCE (OCI)

125 South Webster St. Madison, WI 53703-3474 (608) 266-3585 OCI Complaints (800) 236-8517

## COUNSELING

ADVOCATE PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES 3233A Business Park Dr. Suite 304 Stevens Point, WI 54482 (800) 681-2374

#### Page 16 • 2024 Community Resource Directory

#### ASPIRUS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CLINICS STEVENS POINT

3398 East Maria Dr. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 343-2056 209 Prentice St. North Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 344-4611 122 Wilshire Boulevard North Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 341-7441

#### **BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CLINIC**

2417 Post Road, Ste. 2 Stevens Point, WI 54481 (855) 607-8242 www.bhcwausau.com

#### **CHILDREN'S WISCONSIN**

1466 Water St. Suite 2 Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 341-6672 www. childrenswi.org Therapy specializing in children and youth.

#### **CORNERSTONE COUNSELING**

2831 Post Road, Suite 300, Plover 54467 (715) 600-2798

#### **FOCUS ON SUCCESS**

106 McDill Ave. Suite 400 Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 544-6763

#### MARSHFIELD CLINIC HEALTH SYSTEM

Plover Counseling Center 2450 Vineyard Dr. Plover, WI 54467 (715) 342-0290 web.services@marshfieldclinic.org

#### **NEW DIRECTIONS COUNSELING CENTER**

5541 Vietnam Veterans Memorial Highway, Suite B Stevens Point, WI 54482 (715) 345-9690 staff@newdirectionscc.com www.newdirectionscc.com

#### PEACEFUL PINES HEALING PRACTICES, LLC

1840 Post Road, Suite 8 Plover, WI 54467 (920) 229-3929 asyke@centurytel.net www.peacefulpineshealingpractices.com

#### POINT COUNSELING CENTER

1547 Strongs Ave. D Stevens Point, WI 54481 (717) 303-2900

#### PORTAGE COUNTY HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

Psychological Services Ruth Gilfry Center 817 Whiting Ave. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 345-5350

#### **TRUE NORTH COUNSELING**

1317 College Court Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 370-8863 Seeing patients in Stevens Point on Mondays and Tuesdays.

#### **UW-SP COUNSELING CENTER**

910 Fremont St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 346-3553

#### **XIONG COUNSELING, LLC**

2400 Church St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 571-6610 xiongcounselling@gmail.com www.therapyportal.com/p/xiongcounselling

## **DENTISTRY (LOW-MODERATE INCOME)**

#### **DONATED DENTAL**

(888) 338-6852 mberres@wda.org Dental care for permanently disabled, 65+ and low-income patients. Must not have other dental insurance.

## FAMILY HEALTH MEDICAL & DENTAL CENTER/LA CLINICA

400 S. Townline Rd. Wautoma, WI 54982 (920) 787-5514 (800) 942-5330 3504 E. Maria Dr. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 997-9802

Comprehensive Community and Migrant Health Center that provides bilingual (English/Spanish) medical and dental care for underserved people in Portage County at its Wautoma location.

#### MARSHFIELD CLINIC DENTAL CENTER

1307 N Saint Joseph's Ave.
Marshfield, WI 54449
(715) 221-5600
(800) 782-8581
The Marshfield Dental Center serves all patients, regardless of ability to pay or insurance status (uninsured or underinsured, private pay and commercial insurance).

#### MEDICAID/BADGERCARE RECIPIENT HOTLINE

(800) 362-3002

Call the hotline to locate a dentist in your area who accepts Medicaid/BadgerCare payment for services.

#### WISCONSIN DENTAL ASSOCIATION

6737 W. Washington St. #2360 West Allis, WI 53214 (414) 276-4520 www.wda.org

## **DISABILITY RESOURCES**

#### AGING & DISABILITY RESOURCE CENTER OF PORTAGE COUNTY

1519 Water St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 346-1401 (866) 920-2525 adrc@co.portage.gov www.co.portage.wi.gov/adrc

#### **AURORA RESIDENTIAL ALTERNATIVE**

6512 North Ct. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 345-2624 ara@auroraservices.com Employment assessment to identify vocational needs of participants.

#### MIDSTATE INDEPENDENT LIVING CHOICES (MILC)

3262 Church St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 344-4210 Ext. 238 www.milc-inc.org

#### OPPORTUNITY DEVELOPMENT CENTERS, INC. See "Adult Day Services"

STEVENS POINT AREA YMCA ADAPTED RECREATION/SPECIAL OLYMPICS See "Child and Youth Services"

### DOMESTIC ABUSE/CRISIS INTERVENTION

#### CHILD ABUSE AND NEGLECT

Reporting and Services Portage County Health & Human Services 817 Whiting Ave. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 345-5350

#### Page 18 • 2024 Community Resource Directory

#### CAP SERVICES, INC. DOMESTIC ABUSE INTERVENTION SERVICES

Family Crisis Center 1608 West River Dr. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 343-7125 (800) 472-3377 – Emergency/Crisis number crisis@capmail.org www.capservices.org 24-hour free and confidential Domestic Abuse Victim Services

#### CAP SERVICES, INC. FAMILY CRISIS CENTER

(FCC) Services and Emergency Shelter 1616 West River Dr. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 343-7125 (800) 472-3377 crisis@capmail.org www.capservices.org 24-hour free and confidential domestic abuse, sexual assault and youth services.

#### CAP SERVICES, INC. HMONG FAMILY STRENGTHENING

(HFS) Program 1608 West River Dr. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 343-7100 www.capservices.org/hfs Culturally sensitive domestic abuse services specific to Hmong victims.

#### CAP SERVICES, INC. SEXUAL ASSAULT VICTIM SERVICES (SAVS)

1616 West River Dr. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 343-7118 24-hour, toll free hotline: (800) 472-3377 portagefcc@capmail.org www.capservices.org/savs 24-hour free and confidential sexual assault victim services

#### PORTAGE COUNTY HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

Ruth Gilfry Center 817 Whiting Ave. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 345-5350 Contact: Intake Services www.co.portage.wi.gov/department/ health-and-human-services

#### PORTAGE COUNTY CRISIS INTERVENTION SERVICES

Portage County Health & Human Services 817 Whiting Ave. Stevens Point, WI 54481 Hotline: (866) 317-9362 Provides payment assistance for Portage County residents to obtain counseling, psychotherapy, or psychological evaluations from private agencies who participate in the program. www.co.portage.wi.gov/department/

health-and-human-services

## **EDUCATION**

#### AGING & DISABILITY RESOURCE CENTER OF PORTAGE COUNTY AT LINCOLN CENTER

1519 Water St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 346-1401 (866) 920-2525 adrc@co.portage.wi.gov www.co.portage.wi.gov/adrc

#### CAP SERVICES, INC HMONG UPLIFT FAMILY LITERACY PROGRAM

1608 West River Dr. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 343-7139 or (715) 343-7106 uplift@capmail.org www.capservices.org/uplift A multi-generational literacy program that helps bridge the gaps within families looking to improve their lives.

# WE BUILD PLANS AROUND YOU

Call for a no-cost rate quote or confidential interview!



THE INSURANCE CENTER

Luanne Gotz, LUTCF Sales Representative 715-424-4393 Igotz@ticinsurance.com Wisconsin Rapids, WI

- Medicare Advantage Plans
- Prescription Drug Plans
- Final Expense Plans
- Cancer, Critical Illness Plans
- Long Term Care Plans
- Annuities

Neither The Insurance Center nor Luanne Gotz is connected with the Federal Medicare Program. This is a solicitation for insurance.

LG0320

232430

349718.1.pdf The file is missing!

#### Page 20 • 2024 Community Resource Directory

#### COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF CENTRAL WISCONSIN

2801 PHoover Road, Unit 1B Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 342-4454 foundation@cfcwi.org www.cfcwi.org

#### FOSTER GRANDPARENT PROGRAM (FGP)

Aging & Disability Resource Center 1519 Water St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 346-1401 (866) 920-2525 adrc@co.portage.gov www.co.portage.wi.gov/adrc Income eligible participants age 55+ tutor and mentor children in area schools and Head Start sites. A small stipend and transportation reimbursement are provided.

#### JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF PORTAGE AND WOOD COUNTIES

300 3rd St. Suite LO4 Wausau, WI 54403 (715) 345-1104 PortageWood@jawis.org www.portagecounty.ja.org Purpose is to educate and inspire young people to succeed in a global economy.

#### LIFE – ASSOCIATION OF SENIOR LEARNERS ASSOCIATED WITH ELDERHOSTEL INSTITUTE

University of WI-Stevens Point (715) 346-3838 uwspce-life@uwsp.edu www.uwsp.edu/conted/LIFE

#### MID-STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE

1001 Centerpoint Dr. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 344-3063 www.mstc.edu/student-resources/learningcommons

#### PACELLI CATHOLIC SCHOOLS

1301 Maria Dr. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 341-2445

#### PORTAGE COUNTY LITERACY COUNCIL

1209 Fremont St. 209 Nelson Hall Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 345-5341 pclc@pocolit.org www.pocolit.org

One-on-one tutoring for native English-speaking adults who want to improve reading, writing and basic math skills. One-on-one tutoring and classes for nonnative English speakers who want to improve English language skills.

## PORTAGE COUNTY – UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN EXTENSION

Courthouse Annex Building 1462 Strongs Ave. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 346-1316 www.portage.uwex.edu

#### PORTAGE COUNTY UNIVERSITY OF WI COOPERATIVE EXTENSION

1462 Strongs Ave. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 346-1316 www.portage.uwex.edu Extension faculty bring non-biased, research based educational resources to respond to local needs.

#### ST. PAUL LUTHERAN SCHOOL (LCMS)

1919 Wyatt Ave. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 344-5660 www.stpaulequips.com

#### STEVENS POINT AREA PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT STUDENT SERVICES

1900 Polk St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 345-5454 Student Services (715) 345-5456 General District Information www.pointschools.net

#### UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN-STEVENS POINT

2100 Main St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 General Information: (715) 346-0123 Continuing Education: (715) 346-3838 www.uwsp.edu

#### WISCONSIN DEPARTMENTOF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION (DPI)

125 S. Webster St. Madison, WI 53703 (800) 441-4563 (608) 266-3390 www.dpi.wi.gov

## **EMPLOYMENT**

## CAP SERVICES, INC. JOBS & BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT

2900 Hoover Road Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 343-7138 Ioans@capmail.org www.capservices.org

Business financial planning, lending and business incubators offer resources for low-income entrepreneurs and entrepreneurs committed to hiring low-income individuals.

#### CAP SERVICES, INC.SKILLS ENHANCE-MENT PROGRAM

1608 West River Dr. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 343-7102 skills@capmail.org www.capservices.org/skills Workforce development program that assists working low-income individuals in obtaining skills needed to compete for living wage jobs.

#### ERI (EMPLOYMENT RESOURCES, INC.)

4604 Cottage Grove Road Madison WI 53716 (608) 246-3444 or (855) 401-8549 http://eri-wi.org eri@eri-wi.org Provides Employment and Career Counseling support for persons with disabilities plus other counseling services.

#### **OPPORTUNITY DEVELOPMENT CENTER**

See "Adult Day Services"

## FOOD SHARE EMPLOYMENT & TRAINING PROGRAM (FSET)

Portage County Health & Human Services Department 817 Whiting Ave. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 345-5350

#### FORWARD SERVICE CORPORATION

Wisconsin Works (W-2) Program 1100 Centerpoint Dr. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 544-1562 W-2 is Wisconsin's Temporary Aid for Needy Families (TANF) program, which provides employment services and training to help eligible residents get and keep employment.

#### **INNOVATIVE SERVICES, INC.**

1001 Brilowski Rd. Suite D Stevens Point, WI 54482 (715) 544-6116 www.islinc.com

#### WISCONSIN SENIOR EMPLOYMENT PROGRAM (WISE)

(715) 232-7380 Ext. 1412 stendahl@workforceresouce.org www.gwaar.org/wise

The WISE program provides eligible adults age 55 and older with training opportunities and part-time, paid work experience to help get back into the workforce. Put your experience back to work!

#### Page 22 • 2024 Community Resource Directory

#### WIOA PROGRAM

Whether you are just out of high school, have been working for a while, or been laid off from you job, WIOA can help you map a new career path. We will work together to find your best options and get you the training and education to get started. The WIOA Program is broken down into two programs based on age. The WIOA Young Adult Program works with youth ages 16-24, while the WIOA Adult Program works with those 18 and over.

Apply online at https://fsc-corp.org/wioaapplication

#### WISCONSIN WORKS (W2 PROGRAM)

W-2 is a program that provides employment preparation services, case management and cash assistance to eligible families. Low-income parents and pregnant women may participate in W-2. Both you and your child's other parent may be eligible for W-2, even if your child only lives with you. W-2 can help you get a job and provide for your family. W-2 can help you find a job, provide you with work experience, connect you with education and training, and provide casemanagement services to help you stay employed and advance in your career. Apply by phone at (855) 757-4539

#### WOODLANDS CHURCH JOBS FOR LIFE

190 Hoover Ave. Plover, WI 54467 (715) 341-0800 www.woodlandschurch.org

#### **WORKFORCE RESOURCE**

Wood County Job Center 211 E. 2nd St. #123 Marshfield, WI 54449 (715) 321-1011 jobcenterwisconsin@dwd.wisconsin.gov

## EMPLOYMENT: STARTING YOUR OWN BUSINESS

#### CAP SERVICES, INC. SMALL BUSINESS ASSISTANCE

2900 Hoover Road Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 343-7138 Ioans@capmail.org www.capservices.org/smallbiz

Business financial planning and lending offer resources for low-income entrepreneurs and entrepreneurs committed to hiring low-income individuals.

#### **CENTRAL WISCONSIN SCORE**

700 South Central Ave. Marshfield, WI 54449 (715) 384-3454 info@marshfieldchamber.com www.centralwisconsin.score.org Working and retired executives and business owners donate their time and expertise to help current business owners and aspiring entrepreneurs, through both online and face-to-face counseling, advice, and mentoring.

#### PORTAGE COUNTY BUSINESS COUNCIL

5501 Vern Holmes Dr. Stevens Point, WI 54482 (715) 344-1940 info@portagecountybiz.com www.portagecountybiz.com The Chamber of Commerce & Economic Development Corporation work to strengthen the business climate in Portage County.

## UW-STEVENS POINT SMALL BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT CENTER

2100 Main St.Room 032 Stevens Point, WI 54481-3897 (715) 346-3838 uwspce-bus@uwsp.edu www.uwsp.edu/SBDC Offers management education and counseling for anyone interested in learning to start or operate a small business.

## **ENERGY/UTILITY ASSISTANCE**

CAP SERVICES, INC. WEATHERIZATION PROGRAM See "Housing: Home Repairs, Weatherization, and Modifications"

#### CENTRAL WISCONSIN ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

10401 Lystul Rd. Rosholt, WI 54473 (715) 677-2211 (800) 377-2932 cwec@cwecoop.com www.cwecoop.com Customers who meet income eligibility criteria may qualify for utility assistance.

#### **EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE**

Are you behind in your rent and have received a notice to pay or vacate from your landlord? Are you behind in your mortgage and have received a foreclosure notice? Is your family living in a shelter or other temporary place? Are you behind in utility payments, or has your electricity or water been shut-off?

Eligibility Requirements:

Your family includes at least one adult and one minor child that is related to adult.

You have not gotten EA within the last 12 months.

All other financial and nonfinancial requirements of EA.

Apply by phone at (800) 771-8420

#### **EMERGENCY SERVICES**

1224 Strongs Ave.Stevens Point, WI 54481(715) 344-7438Must show proof of residency to qualify.

#### ENERGY SERVICES OF PORTAGE COUNTY

1224 Strongs Ave. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 344-5999 Provides heat assistance for income-eligible people.

#### FOCUS ON ENERGY

(800) 762-7077 www.focusonenergy.com

#### FORWARD SERVICE CORPORATION

Emergency Assistance Program 1100 Centerpoint Dr. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 544-1562 Low income families with a child, who have an impending energy crisis, fire, flood or natural disaster, may apply for assistance to pay past due utility bills.

#### PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF WISCONSIN

4822 Madison Yards Way Madison, WI 53706 (608) 266-5481 www.psc.wi.gov

#### WISCONSIN PUBLIC SERVICE (WPS)

Toll Free: (800) 450-7240 customerservice@wisconsinpublicservice.com www.wisconsinpublicservice.com

### **ENVIRONMENT**

#### WATER AND ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS LABORATORY (WEAL)

Center for Watershed Science and Education of Wisconsin Stevens Point (715) 346-3209 weal@uwsp.edu Provides comprehensive water testing for private well owners. DNR-certified lab tests surface and ground water.

## **FAMILY SERVICES**

#### AGING & DISABILITY RESOURCE CENTER OF PORTAGE COUNTY

Lincoln Center 1519 Water St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 346-1401 (866) 920-2525 adrc@co.portage.gov www.co.portage.wi.gov/adrc

#### CAP SERVICES, INC. FAMILY CRISIS CENTER See "Domestic Abuse/Crisis In

See "Domestic Abuse/Crisis Intervention"

#### CAP SERVICES, INC. INTERPRETER SERVICES

1608 West River Dr. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 343-7139 interpret@capmail.org www.capservices.org/smallbiz Fee based interpreter service for community providers with Spanish and Hmong speaking clients.

#### CAP SERVICES HMONG FAMILY STRENGTHENING (HFS) PROGRAM

1608 West River Dr. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 340-5631 24 hour helpline: (877) 740-4292 www.capservices.org/hfs Culturally sensitive domestic abuse services specific to Hmong victims.

#### CAP SERVICES, INC. REFUGEE AND IMMIGRANT SUPPORT AND EMPOWERMENT (RISE) PROGRAM

1608 West River Dr. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 343-7100 caprise@capmail.org www.capservices.org/rise

Aims to foster a sense of belonging among immigrant and refugee families in Portage County. Provides programming and resources that support social, educational, and economic success.

#### **IM CENTRAL CONSORTIUM**

Serving: Langlade, Marathon, Oneida and Portage Counties (888) 445-1621 Provides enrollment and case management services for: FoodShare, Medicaid, BadgerCare Plus, Family Planning Only Services, Caretaker Supplement, and Long-Term Care.

## **FINANCIAL SERVICES**

#### CAP SERVICES, INC. AUTO & CONSUMER LENDING

2900 Hoover Road Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 498-9404 or (920) 450-2159 loans@capmail.org www.capservices.org/small-loan Borrowers may be eligible for loans up to \$2,500 to make necessary purchases or address emergencies, and up to \$5,000 to refinance high interest loans.

#### **ECONOMIC SUPPORT SERVICES**

Portage County Health & Human Services Ruth Gilfry Center 817 Whiting Ave. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 345-5350

## FINANCIAL WELLNESS OF PORTAGE COUNTY

1462 Strongs Ave. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 346-1321 www.portage.extension.wisc.edu Volunteer coaches help determine family income/expenses, develop a spending plan, and address credit use and debt problems.

#### FORWARD SERVICE CORPORATION See "Energy/Utility Assistance"

#### ALZHEIMER'S FAMILY CAREGIVER SUPPORT PROGRAM/NATIONAL FAMILY

Caregiver Support Program Aging & Disability Resource Center of Portage County See "Caregiver/Support Services"

#### PORTAGE COUNTY FARM SERVICE AGENCY

4949 Kirschling Ct. Suite 1 Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 346-1313 Ext. 2 fsa.stevenspoint@usda.gov www.fsa.usda.gov Farm loans (financial needs relating to farm operations, new farm ownership or hardships due to natural disaster),

conservation programs, commodity support programs set forth by congressional farm bills and laws.

#### **STEVENS POINT AREA YMCA**

See "Child and Youth Services"

## FINANCIAL SERVICES: Social Security

#### SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION

2213 8th St. South Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 (855) 686-1465 National Toll-Free (800) 772-1213 TTY (800) 325-0778 www.socialsecurity.gov

#### SOCIAL SECURITY DISABILITY INSURANCE (SSDI)

Social Security Administration 2213 Eighth St. South Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 (855) 686-1465 National Toll-Free (800) 772-1213 www.ssa.gov

Provides monthly case benefits to disabled workers and their families as well as survivor's benefits to the worker's dependents.

## **FINANCIAL SERVICES: TAX ASSISTANCE**

#### AARP - AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF RETIRED PERSONS TAX AID PROGRAM 1519 Water St.

Stevens Point. WI 54481

Call United Way's 2-1-1 between

8 am – 5 pm Monday-Friday

Provides volunteer tax preparation assistance for federal, state and Homestead tax returns. Serves a target population of those age 60 and older during tax season.

#### CAP SERVICES, INC.VOLUNTEER INCOME TAX ASSISTANCE (VITA)

Dial 2-1-1 between

8 am – 5 pm Monday – Friday during taxseason to schedule an appointment.

Vita1@capmail.org

www.capservices.org/vita

Provides volunteer tax preparation assistance for federal, state and Homestead tax returns. Serves a target population of low- to moderateincome individuals, up to 200% FPL.

## **FOOD ASSISTANCE**

#### AGING & DISABILITY RESOURCE CENTER OF PORTAGE COUNTY (ADRC)

#### **Home-Delivered Meals**

The ADRC Nutrition Program delivers hot, well-balanced meals to homebound seniors throughout Portage County to help individuals stay independent in their home.

All adults age 60+ are welcome to eat on a donation basis.

#### **Senior Dining Locations**

The ADRC Nutrition program offers lunch at various locations in Portage County. More than a meal, senior dining helps promote health and independence, balanced nutrition and social interaction while reducing hunger and food insecurity. Reservations for meals are required. All adults age 60+ are welcome to eat on a donation basis.

#### Stockbox Program

Stockbox provides a Shelf Stable package of food, for FREE. Distribution is once a month at the Aging & Disability Resource Center (ADRC) at Lincoln Center in Stevens Point. Must be over 60. Income qualifications apply.

To learn more about more about the program and monthly dates:

Please call: (715) 346-1401

Toll free: (866) 920-2525 for details.

#### Page 26 • 2024 Community Resource Directory

#### COMMUNITY FOOD PANTRY

2124 Rice St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 344-7395 Open Tuesdays 10:30am - 2:30pm communitythriftpc@gmail.com

#### **EVERGREEN COMMUNITY INITIATIVES**

Place of Peace 2151 Stanley St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 252-7860 placeofpeacesp@gmail.com Meal is served each Thursday at 5 pm, the food pantry opens at 4:30 pm; "Kids Closet", a children's clothing pantry open Thursdays, 2pm -5 pm.

#### FOODSHARE (FORMERLY FOOD STAMPS) CENTRAL CONSORTIUM

(888) 445-1621 (Income Maintenance Call Center) Screening and Application also online at: www.access.wi.gov Provides a debit card for eligible applicants to use in most grocery stores to purchase food.

#### INTERFAITH FOOD PANTRY OF PORTAGE COUNTY

2810 Post Rd. Plover, WI 54467 (715) 347-2689

The pantry is open the 2nd and 4th Tuesdays of the month from 5:00 pm - 8:00 p.m. If there is an emergency food need please call at any time.

#### **MEALS ON WHEELS**

2801 Hoover Road, Suite 1G Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 341-0081 meals.sp@gmail.com

The Meals on Wheels Program delivers hot, diet specific, mid-day meals to the home bound, elderly and disabled in the Stevens Point area.

#### NEW HOPE COMMUNITY CHURCH FOOD PANTRY

117 W. 2nd St. Junction City, WI 54443 (715) 457-3051 www.newhopecommchurch.org The Pantry is open the second and fourth Sunday from 12:00 – 1:00.

#### **OPERATION BOOTSTRAP**

Contact "Emergency Services" (715) 344-7438

#### PORTAGE COUNTY MOBILE PANTRY

(715) 341-9922

The Portage County Mobile Pantry seeks to ensure that rural residents of Portage County have access to food assistance when needed. The Mobile Pantry aims to enrich lives through the delivery of food to individuals and families with limited resources to access transportation to a food pantry.

#### **ROSHOLT FOOD PANTRY**

247 Depot St. Rosholt WI, 54473 (715) 570-3045 or (715) 592-4570 Open first and third Monday of each month, 3 pm – 5pm. rosholtfoodpantry@gmail.com

#### SALVATION ARMY-HOPE CENTER/ FOOD PANTRY

1600 Briggs St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 341-2437 Meals served three times daily.

#### **ST. PAUL'S FOOD PANTRY**

1919 Wyatt Ave. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 344-5664 Open Tuesdays and Thursdays 10:00 am to 2:00pm

#### TRACK-TOMORROW RIVER AREA COMMUNITIES KITCHEN

Peace Lutheran Church 293 S. Main St. Amherst, WI 54406 Amherst – serving Tomorrow River School District area (715) 824-5615 trchurch@gmail.com TRACK is open (although emergency assistance can be done at any time): Mondays 8 am -10am and Thursdays 5pm -7pm.

#### **UW-STEVENS POINT CUPBOARD**

1015 Reserve St. DUC 061 Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 346-4700 CASEcoc@uwsp.edu

## WIC PROGRAM (WOMEN, INFANTS AND CHILDREN NUTRITION PROGRAM)

Portage County Health & Human Services 817 Whiting Ave. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 345-5744 www.co.portage.wi.gov/department/ health-and-human-services Provides food and nutrition information to help

keep pregnant and breastfeeding women, infants and children under five years of age healthy and strong.

## FOOD ASSISTANCE: GROCERY Shopping/delivery

\*Contact your local grocer to ask about their options for grocery delivery, shopping assistance, senior discount, and motorized carts or wheelchairs.

\*Transportation to area grocers is available. Some transportation providers may also be available to make deliveries.

See "Transportation/Central Transportation" for more information.

#### AMHERST FAMILY FOODS (ASSISTANCE/DELIVERY)

113 Christy St. Amherst, WI 54406 (715) 824-5533

#### FESTIVAL FOODS (PERSONAL SHOPPERS/DELIVERY)

1600 Academy Ave. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 341-0200

#### METRO MARKET (PERSONAL SHOPPERS/DELIVERY)

1500 Pinecrest Ave. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 345-1937 1850 Plover Rd. Plover, WI 54467 (715) 342-0011

### **FUNERAL PLANNING**

#### **BOSTON FUNERAL HOME**

1649 Briggs St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 344-4223

#### HAERTEL MONUMENTS

2332 Main St., Suite 3 Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 344-6577

#### HARDELL-HOLLY FUNERAL HOME

508 2ndSt. Almond, WI 54909 (715) 258-4020 www.holllyfuneralhome.com

#### JUNGERS-HOLLY FUNERAL HOME

262 South Main St. Amherst, WI 54406 (715) 824-3221 www.hollyfuneralhome.com

#### Page 28 • 2024 Community Resource Directory

#### PISARSKI COMMUNITY FUNERAL

703 2nd St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 344-4595 pdfh703@charter.net

#### COMMUNITY FUNERAL AND CREMATION CENTER

2911 Post Rd. P.O. Box 193 Plover, WI 54467 (715) 344-4595

#### SHUDA FUNERAL CHAPEL

3200 Stanley St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 344-2113 Plover Funeral Home and Crematory 2400 Plover Road Plover, WI 54467 (715) 344-2113

## **GAMBLING SERVICES**

#### ASPIRUS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CLINIC – STEVENS POINT – PRENTICE ST.

209 N Prentice St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 344-4611

#### GREATER STEVENS POINT GAMBLERS ANONYMOUS

St. Paul's United Methodist Church 600 Wilshire Blvd. Stevens Point, WI 54481 Open meeting, Monday 7:00 pm www.gamblersanonymous.org

#### WISCONSIN COUNCIL ON PROBLEM GAMBLING

(800) 426-2535 www.wi-problemgamblers.org

## GIFTS

#### THE HOLLY SHOPPE

1519 Water St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 343-1442

## **GRANDPARENT RESOURCES**

## GRANDPARENT RESOURCES WEB ADDRESS

www.uwex.edu/ces/gprg/gprg.html

#### **KINSHIP CARE PROGRAM**

Portage County Health & Human Services Ruth Gilfry Center 817 Whiting Ave. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 345-5836 www.co.portage.wi.us/department/ health-and-human-services

## PORTAGE COUNTY – UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN EXTENSION

Courthouse Annex Building 1462 Strongs Ave. Stevens Point, WI 54481-2947 (715) 346-1316 www.uwex.edu/relationships

## **HEALTH SERVICES**

#### AGING & DISABILITY RESOURCE CENTER OF PORTAGE COUNTY

Lincoln Center 1519 Water St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 346-1401 (866) 920-2525 adrc@co.portage.wi.gov www.co.portage.wi.gov/adrc

#### AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY

903 South 17th Ave. Suite B Wausau, WI 54401 (715) 848-6263 Cancer helpline: (800) 227-2345 www.cancer.org

#### AMERICAN RED CROSS-NORTH CENTRAL WISCONSIN

330 Grand Ave. Wausau, WI 54403 (877) 618-6628 www.redcrossncwi.com

#### AMERICAN RED CROSS - NORTH CENTRAL CHAPTER AMERICAN RED CROSS BLOOD CENTER

3201C Main St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (800) 733-2767 Draws and processes blood from donors who are in good health, and schedules blood Draws.

#### ASPIRUS PLOVER CLINIC – VERN HOLMES DR.

5409 Vern Holmes Dr. Stevens Point, WI 54482 (715) 344-1600 www.aspirus.org Primary, Specialty and Walk-in Care, Emergency Department

#### **ASPIRUS STEVENS POINT HOSPITAL**

900 Illinois Ave., Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 346-5000 www.aspirus.org

#### **BRAIN INJURY ALLIANCE OF WISCONSIN**

6409 Odana Road Madison, WI 53701 (262) 790-9660 (800) 882-9282 admin@biaw.org www.biaw.org

#### **BREASTFEEDING BASICS**

Aspirus Stevens Point Hospital 900 Illinois Ave. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 346-5000 pcbreastfeeding@gmail.com

#### **BREASTFEEDING PEER SUPPORT**

See "Support Groups"

#### EPILEPSY FOUNDATION HEART OF WISCONSIN

41 Park Ridge Dr. Suite C Stevens Point, WI 54481 (608) 665-1848 Toll free Helpline: (800) 332-1000 info@epilepsywisconsin.org www.epilepsywisconsin.org

#### FAMILY HEALTH/LA CLINICA

See "Dentistry (Low-Moderate Income)"

#### PORTAGE COUNTY HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES COMMUNITY HEALTH CLINICS

Portage County Health Services Building 3349 Church St, Suite 1, Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 345-5350, option 8

## FAMILY PLANNING HEALTH SERVICES HEALTHFIRST

200 Division St., Suite K Stevens Point, WI 54481 (800) 246-5743 www.healthfirstnetwork.org Offers affordable, confidential, accessible, quality reproductive health care.

#### FIRST CHOICE PREGNANCY RESOURCE CENTER

101 Division St.N. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 345-0280 Helpline: (800) 712-4357 firstchoice@firstchioceprc.org www.firstchoiceprc.org Provides free & confidential pregnancy resources for women, men, and teens experiencing an unplanned pregnancy

#### HEALTH ENHANCEMENT CENTER – STRENGTH CENTER

University of Wisconsin – Stevens Point 2050 4th Ave. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 346-4504 aschmied@uwsp.edu www.uwsp.edu

#### Page 30 • 2024 Community Resource Directory

#### HEALTH INSURANCE MARKETPLACE

(855) 642-9472

#### Hotline: (800) 318-2596

Provides information and assistance to individuals, families, and small business owners to learn how to navigate the Health Insurance Marketplace.

#### HEALTHY PEOPLE PORTAGE COUNTY

817 Whiting Ave. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 345-5745 pchhs@co.portage.wi.gov www.healthypeopleportagecounty.org

#### MEDICAL ASSISTANCE MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT MTM

8363 Greenway Blvd., Suite 400 Middleton, WI 53562 (866) 907-1493 Fax: (888) 513-1610 www.mtm-inc.net

If you are covered under Wisconsin Medicaid or BadgerCare, you can request reimbursement for travel and certain other expenses related to your access to appropriate medical care and treatment. Prenatal Care Coordination Program Portage County Health & Human Services 817 Whiting Ave. Stevens Point, WI 54481

(71 E) 245 E250 Option 9

(715) 345-5350 Option 8

clarkk@co.portage.wi.gov

Public Health Nurses help pregnant women access needed services, provide pregnancy health education and provide case management for high risk pregnancies.

#### PORTAGE COUNTY HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

817 Whiting Ave. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 345-5350

Community Health Services help to protect the health of Portage County residents by controlling the factors which can influence the spread of disease and by educating the community about ways to protect and improve individual health.

#### **SMONGESKI FUND**

c/o City Clerk's Office County/City Building
1515 Strongs Ave.
Stevens Point, WI 54481
(715) 346-1572
Provides assistance with vitamins, toothbrushes, tooth sealants, and eyeglasses for children who reside within the city limits of Stevens Point.

#### WISCONSIN POISON CENTER

P.O. Box 1997 Suite C660 Milwaukee, WI 53201-1997 (800) 222-1222 www.wisconsinpoison.org

#### WISCONSIN WELL WOMAN PROGRAM

Portage County Health & Human Services 817 Whiting Ave. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 345-5776 schmeess@co.portage.wi.gov www.co.portage.wi.gov The program improves the health of Wisconsin women by providing screening, referral, and follow-up for breast cancer and cervical cancer.

#### **YMCA**

See "Health Services: Preventative"

## HEALTH SERVICES: ADAPTIVE AIDS/ MEDICAL EQUIPMENT

See "Adaptive Aids/Medical Equipment"

## HEALTH SERVICES: DENTISTRY (LOW-MODERATE INCOME)

See "Dentistry (Low-Moderate Income)"

## **HEALTH SERVICES: HEARING SERVICES**

See "Hearing Services"

## **HEALTH SERVICES: MEMORY LOSS**

See "Memory Loss"

## 2024 Community Resource Directory • Page 31

## **HEALTH SERVICES: MENTAL HEALTH**

See "Mental Health"

## **HEALTH SERVICES: NAIL CARE**

#### FOOT CARE CLINIC

Aging & Disability Resource Center of Portage County 1519 Water St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 346-1401 (866) 920-2525

## **HEALTH SERVICES: PHARMACIES**

See "Pharmacies"

## **HEALTH SERVICES: PRESCRIPTION DRUG PROGRAM**

See "Prescription Drug Program"

## **HEALTH SERVICES: PREVENTIVE**

#### **ARTHRITIS FOUNDATION EXERCISES &** WALKING PROGRAMS

Healthy Living with Diabetes Workshops Healthy Living with Chronic Pain Living Well with Chronic Conditions Workshops Mind over Matter, Healthy Bowels, Healthy Bladder Workshop Stepping On for Fall Prevention Workshops Aging & Disability Resource Center of Portage County 1519 Water St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 346-1401 (866) 920-2525 adrc@co.portage.wi.gov www.co.portage.wi.gov/adrc

#### **STEVENS POINT AREA YMCA**

1000 Division St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 342-2980

#### STEVENS POINT ORTHOPEDICS

500 Vincent St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 344-0701 stevenspointortho.com

#### **STRONGBODIES™**

Portage County University of WI **Cooperative Extension** 1462 Strongs Ave. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 346-1321 sherry.daniels@wisc.edu https://portage.extension.wisc.edu

#### WISCONSIN LIONS FOUNDATION

3834 County Road A Rosholt, WI 54473 (715) 677-4969

## **HEALTH SERVICES: SPEECH &** LANGUAGE RESOURCES

See "Speech & Language Resources"

## **HEALTH SERVICES:** VISION SERVICES/RESOURCES

See "Vision Services/Resources"

## **HEARING SERVICES**

AVADA HEARING CARE CENTER

29 Park Ridge Drive Suite A Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 952-4942

#### BETTER HEARING INSTITUTE HELPLINE

(800) 327-9355 mail@betterhearing.org www.betterhearing.org

#### Page 32 • 2024 Community Resource Directory

#### **HEAR NOW**

Starkey Hearing Foundation PO Box 41514 Minneapolis, MN 55441 (866) 354-3254 www.starkeyhearingfoundation.org Provides free hearing aids to income-eligible people.

#### THE HEARING HOUSE LLC

2918 Post Road Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 261-2971 Stevens Point office open on Tuesdays.

#### HEARING LOOP INSTALLATIONS IN PORTAGE COUNTY

Amherst

Lettie W Jensen Community Center Theater Amherst Middle School Cafetorium Peace Lutheran Church – Amherst Nelsonville Nelsonville Evangelical Lutheran Church Plover Good Shepherd Lutheran Church Rosholt Wisconsin Lions Camp – Dining Hall **Stevens Point** Aging & Disability Resource Center of Portage County Frame Memorial Presbyterian Church Aspirus Healthcare Audiology Waiting Room Portage County Public Library Pinery Room Redeemer Lutheran Church St. Joseph Catholic Church St. Stanislaus Catholic Church The Word of Stevens Point

#### **MIRACLE EAR**

2417 Post Rd. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 708-8509 www.miracle-ear-stevenspoint.com

#### SCHOOL OF COMMUNICATIONS SCIENCES AND DISORDERS See "Speech & Language Resources"

#### WISCONSIN LIONS FOUNDATION

See "Health Services: Preventative"

## HOME HEALTH CARE/ SUPPORTIVE HOME CARE

#### ASPIRUS AT HOME – SKILLED HOME HEALTH SERVICES (NURSING, PT, OT, ETC.)

520 North 32ndAve. Wausau, WI 54401 (715) 847-2600 (800) 600-8296 www.aspirus.org

#### **ASPIRUS AT HOME**

2957 Church St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 345-1447 Toll Free: (800) 600-8296 www.aspirus.org

#### AURORA COMMUNITY HOME HEALTH SERVICES

406 Technology Dr. East Menomonie, WI 54751 (715) 235-1839 (888) 301-5897 www.auroraservices.com

#### **CHRISTIAN SERVANTS HOME CARE**

(715) 281-7965 msichristianservants@gmail.com Christian Servants Home Care provides non-medical home care, customizing care for each client with as much flexibility as possible. They focus on providing excellent care.

#### **COMPASSUS**

Home Health Services 1840 Post Road, Suite 5 Plover, WI 54467 (715) 204-3440 compassusinformation@compassus.com

#### **CORNERSTONE CAREGIVING**

Jarret Nickel, Operations Director 401 ½ N. 3rd Street Wausau, WI 54403 (715) 803-6263 cornerstonecaregiving.com

#### DOWN HOME NURSING, LLC (HOME HEALTH)

7948 County Rd. Á Almond, WI 54909 (715) 366-8277

#### **GOOD PEOPLE, LLC**

Live-in Caregivers/Companions 24 hours a day (800) 608-8003 info@goodpeople.us

#### **HOME INSTEAD**

Jessica Kluender, General Manager 1820 Post Road, Ste. 1 Plover, WI 54467 (715) 972-1090 (715) 999-6103 HomeInstead.com/StevensPoint At Home Instead, we understand the demands of family and community Caregiving and that you can't always be there. That's why we provide 24/7 care! We are able to accept new clients within 24 hrs. for long days, overnights and 24 hr. care.

#### INNER PEACE, HOME CARE SERVICES, LLC

1021 Western Ave. Suite C Mosinee, WI 54455 (715) 432-2114

#### MIDSTATE INDEPENDENT LIVING CHOICES (MILC)

Home Care 3262 Church St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 344-4210 www.milc-inc.org

#### SYNERGY HOME CARE OF CENTRAL WISCONSIN

101 Division St. N., Suite 2A Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 869-6100

## TRANSITIONS AT HOME OF CENTRAL WISCONSIN

Home Health Provider 4949 Kirschling Court Suite 2 Stevens Pont, WI 54481 (715) 446-4954 www.transitionshealth.org

#### VILLAGE CAREGIVING

4321 W. College Ave. Appleton, WI 54915 (920) 510-4761 michaeljones@villagecaegiving.com www.villagecaregiving.com

## **HOSPICE CARE**

ASPIRUS COMFORT CARE AND HOSPICE SERVICES See "Home Health Care/Supportive Services"

COMPASSUS HOSPICE SERVICES See "Home Health Care/Supportive Services"

#### **GENTIVA HOSPICE SERVICES**

3233A Business Park Dr. Suite 203 Stevens Point, WI 54482 (715) 344-4541

#### **MOMENTS HOSPICE**

2417 Post Road, Suite C Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 800-0900 info@momentshospice.com (866) 216-5708 www.heartlandhospice.com

#### Page 34 • 2024 Community Resource Directory

#### **ST. CROIX HOSPICE**

204B E. Upham St. Marshfield, WI 54449 (715) 898-1741 (855) 278-2764-Available 24/7 info@stcroixhospice.com

## **HOSPITALS/MEDICAL FACILITIES**

#### **ASPIRUS AMHERST**

272 Christy St. Amherst, WI 54406 (715) 824-5151

#### **ASPIRUS OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH –**

**STEVENS POINT** 5412 US – 10 Stevens Point, WI 54482 (715) 346-5243

#### ASPIRUS PLOVER CLINIC AND HOSPITAL

5409 Vern Holmes Dr. Stevens Point, WI 54482 (715) 344-1600 aspirus.org

#### ASPIRUS PLOVER CLINIC – PLOVER ROAD

2401 Plover Road Plover, WI 54467 (715) 295-3800

#### ASPIRUS STEVENS POINT CLINIC

#### AND HOSPITAL - ILLINOIS AVE.

900 Illinois Ave. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 346-5000

#### ASPIRUS STEVENS POINT CLINIC -HOOVER ROAD

3500 Hoover Rd. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 342-7900

#### FAMILY HEALTH MEDICAL & DENTAL CENTER/LACLINICA See "Dentistry (Low-Moderate Income)"

#### MARSHFIELD CLINIC

4100 State Highway 66 Stevens Point, WI 54482 (715) 343-7700

## **HOUSING: ASSISTANCE**

#### CENTRAL WISCONSIN HABITAT FOR HUMANITY

1224 Strongs Ave. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 345-2726 www.Centralwisconsinhabitat.org Using donated money, labor and materials, houses are built and sold at no profit and no interest to families with significant housing needs.

#### COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM

101 East WilsonSt. Madison, WI 53703 (608) 266-7531 doabck@wisconsin.gov This program is used for expansion of affordable housing stock for low and moderate income persons. Serving Adams, Green Lake, Juneau, Marathon, Marquette, Portage, Waupaca, Waushara and Wood counties.

#### **EMERGENCY SERVICES-HOUSING**

1462 Strongs Ave. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 346-1397 Must show proof of residency to qualify.

#### FORWARD SERVICE CORPORATION

Emergency Assistance Program 1100 Centerpoint Dr.Suite D Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 544-1562 Low income families with a child, who have a current emergency of homelessness, impending homelessness, energy crisis, fire, flood or natural disaster, may apply to receive Emergency Assistance to help keep their home. Rental assistance.

#### 2024 Community Resource Directory • Page 35

#### HOUSING NETWORK PROJECT

Energy Services of Portage County 1224 Strongs Ave. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 344-7438

The Housing Network Project offers eligible individual/family loans, emergency grants and/or rental subsidy assistance in order to stabilize a short-term housing crisis. Rental assistance.

#### MAKING HOME AFFORDABLE WEBSITE

www.makinghomeaffordable.gov Information about federal programs to help avoid foreclosure.

#### RENTAL COMPLAINTS/ CONSUMER COMPLAINTS

Wisconsin Department of Agriculture, Trade, and Consumer Protection Bureau of Consumer Protection (800) 224-5012 DATCPHotline@wi.gov www.datcp.wi.gov/Consumer

#### **RENTREADY PROGRAM**

(715) 346-1321 rentreadyhppppc@gmail.com Provides a training, certification and rent assurance program that will enable homeless, borderline homeless and other persons with adverse history.

## **HOUSING: ASSISTED LIVING SERVICES**

Community-based residential facility-CBRF means a place where 5 or more unrelated adults reside in which care, treatment or services above the level of room and board but not including nursing care are provided to persons residing in the facility as a primary function of the facility.

Residential care apartment complex-RCAC means a place where 5 or more adults reside that consists of independent apartments, each of which has:

- an individual lockable entrance and exit
- a kitchen, including a stove

• individual bathroom, sleeping and living areas and that provides, to a person who resides in the place, not more than 28 hours per week of services that are supportive, personal and nursing services.

Adult Family Home is a group adult family home for 4 adults with advanced age, developmental disabilities, emotional disturbances or mental illnesses, physical disabilities, or traumatic brain injury.

## **ADULT FAMILY HOMES**

#### **EVERGREEN MANOR II**

3430 Larry Ct Plover, WI 54467 (715) 295-0529

#### **OUR PLACE**

2420 Crescent Ct. Plover, WI 54467 (715) 344-5036

## **ASSISTED LIVING**

#### CARE PARTNERS STEVENS POINT

3349 Whiting Ave. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 345-9904 cp14stevenspoint@cpalct.com

#### **DIMENSIONS LIVING**

CBRF & RCAC 5625 Sandpiper Dr. Stevens Point, WI 54482 (715) 343-7376 klang@dimensionslivingsp.com dimensionslivingsp.com

#### **GENERATIONS CBRF**

3120 Rosalie Pkwy. Plover, WI 54467 (715) 340-7443

#### LIVING OAKS RCAC

505 W. Iola St. Iola, WI 54945 (715) 445-4440

#### Page 36 • 2024 Community Resource Directory

#### LODGE AT WHISPERING PINES RCAC

3450 Bridlewood Dr. Plover, WI 54467 (715) 342-9100 **CBRF** 3380 Bridlewood Dr. Plover, WI 54467 (715) 342-4445

#### MAPLE RIDGE OF PLOVER

2831 Maple Dr. Plover, WI 54467 (715) 341-0909 info@tanglewoodassistedliving.org

#### MAPLE RIDGE OF PLOVER-MEMORY CARE

2841 Maple Dr. Plover, WI 54467 (715) 498-4949 info@tanglewoodassistedliving.org

#### NORTH CREST CBRF-ENTRY LEVEL

2225 Eagle Summit Stevens Point, WI 54482 (715) 343-1288 north.crest@copperleafcare.com

#### NORTH HAVEN CBRF-MEMORY CARE

2301 Eagle Summit Stevens Point, WI 54482 (715) 343-8820 north.haven@copperleafcare.com

#### NORTH RIDGE CBRF-MID LEVEL

2201 Eagle Summit Stevens Point, WI 54482 (715) 343-8825 north.ridge@copperleafcare.com

#### **POINT MANOR**

1800 Sherman Ave. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 344-0207

#### **RIVERVIEW LODGE**

1800 Sherman Ave. Suite B Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 345-3500

#### SYLVAN CROSSINGS OF STEVENS POINT

100 North Green Ave. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 345-2304 stevenspoint@sylvancrossings.com www.sylvancrossings.com

#### THE WILLOWS CBRF – MEMORY CARE

515 W. Iola St. Iola, WI 54945 (715) 254-8786 (715) 997-7919

#### WELLINGTON PLACE AT WHITING

1902 Post Rd. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 303-4490 kschaak@carriagehealthcare.com www.wellingtonplacewhiting.org

#### WILLOW BROOKE SENIOR LIVING CBRF

1800 Bluebell Lane Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 344-7902

#### RCAC

1801 Lilac Lane Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 343-9530

### **HOUSING: EMERGENCY SHELTER**

#### **EMERGENCY SERVICES**

1224 Strongs Ave. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 344-7438 Must show proof of residency to qualify.

#### CAP SERVICES, INC. FAMILY CRISIS CENTER

See "Domestic Abuse/Crisis Intervention" (715) 343-7125 crisis@capmail.org capservices.org/shelter

## FRANCISCANS DOWNTOWN

1000 Main St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (714) 341-2790 Open 12:00PM to 5:00 PM Monday through Saturday No overnight stays.

## SALVATION ARMY HOPE CENTER

Emergency Shelter 1600 Briggs St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 341-2437 Open 24 hours

### THE WARMING CENTER

Frame Memorial Presbyterian Church 1948 ChurchSt. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 252-7860 smileforchristssake@yahoo.com

# HOUSING: HOME REPAIRS, WEATHERIZATION, AND MODIFICATIONS

## ATLAS NATIONAL ENTERPRISES

(715) 482-0649 atlasne.llc@gmail.com

We at Atlas National Enterprises are trained to provide seniors with non-medical, and top-notch quality home care services. In home personal services include light and heavy housekeeping, outdoor and indoor maintenance, and interactions to name a few of our many services. There are subscription plans to choose from.

## CAP SERVICES, INC. HOUSING REPAIR PROGRAM

1725 West River Dr. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 343-7146 housingrepairs@capmail.org capservices.org/rehab

CAP provides eligible households with rehab and repair services to ensure safe, sanitary, and clean housing that meets HUD Housing Quality Standards.

# CAP SERVICES, INC. WEATHERIZATION PROGRAM

1725 West River Dr. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 343-7164 cap.weatherization@capmail.org capservices.org/rehab Homeowners or renters must qualify for and receive Energy Assistance. Priority for weatherization is determined by the state.

## **DIAMOND HOME & HABITAT, LLC**

Brian Diamond Plover, WI 54467 (920) 740-3666 diamondcrx@yahoo.com

# **RADS HOME REPAIR, LLC**

Bryan Radlinger Stevens Point, WI 54482 (715) 421-9131 radlinger2@yahoo.com Smoke Alarm and Fire Safety Program The American Red Cross partners with the Stevens Point Fire Department to Install Free Smoke Alarms for Portage County Residents in at-risk Communities. (888) 376-4056 Soundthealarm.org

### Page 38 • 2024 Community Resource Directory

## **TOMORROW'S HOME FOUNDATION**

We are anon-profit charitable organization that provides Assistance for critical repairs that allow individuals and families to stay in their manufactured home. 258 Corporate Drive, Suite 200C Madison, WI 53714 Katie Daggett, Grant Administrator thf@housingalliance.us (608) 255-1088

# WISCONSIN USDA RURAL DEVELOPMENT

Home Repair Loan and Grant Program 5417 Clem's Way Stevens Point, WI 54482 (715) 345-7600 sfhapplications@wi.usda.gov www.rurdev.usda.gov/wi Low-interest home improvement loans and grants for very low income individuals who live in rural Wisconsin to upgrade roofs, furnaces, or other weatherization systems.

# **HOUSING: LOW-INCOME**

#### FIRESIDE APARTMENTS INC.

(Serving the Elderly) 1600 Sherman Ave. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 341-8339

#### JOHN SLABY VILLA IMPACT SEVEN

449 Frederick St. North Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 496-1245

#### MAYWOOD APARTMENTS

(Serving the Elderly) 2601 Madison Ave. Plover, WI 54467 (715) 341-7616 (888) 276-0246

### PORTAGE COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY

1001 Maple Bluff Road, Suite 1 Stevens Point, WI 54482 (715) 346-1392 TTY: (715) 344-2140 Housing Authority of Portage County has income based rental housing in the rural communities of Almond, Amherst, Junction City, Milladore and Rosholt.

### **RIVER COVE APARTMENTS**

2601 Indiana Ave. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 997-9367

### **STEVENS POINT HOUSING AUTHORITY**

1300 Briggs Ct. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 341-3444 www.stevenspoint.com/housing Offers Public Housing within the city limits of Stevens Point.

#### SUNSET TERRACE APARTMENTS

3133 Rosalie Pkwy. Plover, WI 54467 (715) 341-9464

#### **WOODSIDE VILLAGE APARTMENTS**

232 Prentice St. North Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 342-5532

# HOUSING: SENIOR AND ACCESSIBLE HOUSING

## BERKSHIRE

1443 Water St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 344-1810

#### **BERKSHIRE AT THE GROVE**

1300 Maria Drive Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 344-1200

#### **BUTTERNUT RIDGE**

165 S. Chet Krause Dr. Iola, WI 54945 (715) 445-2412

#### **CRAFTSMAN VILLAGE**

3254 Village Ln. Plover, WI 54467 (715) 254-5365

#### **DIMENSIONS LIVING**

See "Housing: Assisted Living"

#### **MISSION VILLAGE**

3446 Mission Ln. Plover, WI 54467 (715) 254-5365

#### PINECREST/HICKORY DRIVE APARTMENTS

2956 Hickory Dr. Plover, WI 54467 (715) 344-7434

#### **PIONEER POINT LLC**

1020 First St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 345-2660

#### **STEVENS POINT DISABLED HOUSING**

(Impact Seven, Inc.) See "Housing: Low-Income"

#### WHITETAIL RUN

1590 Okray Ave. Plover, WI 54467 (715) 252-2761

#### WYNDMERE ESTATES

216 Prentice St. North Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 344-4917

# LEGAL SERVICES

# FAMILY LAW INFORMATION CENTER

Justiceworks, Ltd. 1578 Strongs Ave. Suite D Stevens Point, WI (715) 344-3677 info@justiceworksltd.org www.justiceworksltd.org A volunteer network of Portage County residents' coordinates services that help secure right relationships between victims, offenders, and their communities. Hours: Monday-Friday 12pm-1pm Drop-ins or by appointment.

#### PORTAGE COUNTY LEGAL AID SOCIETY

1578 Strongs Ave. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 544-6822 pclas2020@gmail.com www.PCLAS.org Free legal services for income eligible individuals in Portage County. Non-criminal or non-traffic cases only. Potential clients must complete an application and be screened before case is accepted.

#### **PUBLIC DEFENDERS OFFICE**

1265 Main St.Suite 201 Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 345-5382 www.wispd.org Provides legal defense services to clients found indigent for criminal, juvenile, and involuntary civil commitment proceedings only.

#### **STATE BAR OF WISCONSIN**

5302 Eastpark Blvd. Madison, WI 53718 (800) 728-7788 service@wisbar.org www.wisbar.org

#### Page 40 • 2024 Community Resource Directory

#### WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF WORK-FORCE DEVELOPMENT -EQUAL RIGHTS DIVISION

201 E Washington Ave. Room A100 P.O. Box 8928 Madison, WI 53707 (608)266-6860 erinfo@dwd.wisconsin.gov www.dwd.wisconsin.gov Administers Wisconsin's Fair Employment Law,

#### **WISCONSIN JUDICARE**

401 N 5thSt. #200 Wausau, WI 54403 (715) 842-1681 info@judicare.org www.judicare.org Judicare provides free legal advice and representation on civil matters only to low income people.

#### U. S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR - WAGE/ HOUR DIVISION

(866) 487-9243 (National Helpline) www.dol.gov/whd

# LEGAL SERVICES: ELDER LAW ATTORNEYS

#### ANDERSON O'BRIEN LLP

1257 Main St. P.O. Box 228 Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 344-0890 Toll free; (800) 281-2643 www.andlaw.com

## LAUTERBACH LEGAL

106 McDill Ave. Suite 100 Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 544-8393 www.lauterbach-legal.com

#### NOONAN ARENDT LAW LLP

2740 Stanley St. Suite B Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 344-9437

#### VILLNOW LAW FIRM

197 N. Main St. Amherst, WI 54406 (715) 824-3311 www.villnowlaw.com

# **LIBRARIES**

#### PORTAGE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARIES

Main Library 1001 Main St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 346-1544

#### Almond Branch Library

122 Main St. Almond, WI 54909 (715) 366-2151

#### **Plover Branch Library**

2151 Roosevelt Dr. Plover, WI 54467 (715) 341-4007

#### Rosholt Branch Library 137 N Main St.

Rosholt, WI 54473 (715) 677-4512

## LETTIE W. JENSEN PUBLIC LIBRARY

278 N. Main St. Amherst, WI 54406 (715) 824-5510

# UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN-STEVENS POINT

1801 4th Ave. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 346-2540

# **MEDICAL EQUIPMENT**

See "Adaptive Aids/Medical Equipment"

# **MEDICARE/MEDICAID**

# **IM CENTRAL CONSORTIUM**

Serving: Langlade, Marathon, Oneida and Portage Counties (888) 445-1621

Providing enrollment and case management services for: FoodShare, Medicaid, BadgerCare Plus, Family Planning Only Services, Caretaker Supplement, and LongTerm Care.

#### SENIORCARE, MEDICARE PART D & OTHER PRESCRIPTION ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS

Aging & Disability Resource Center of Portage County 1519 Water St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 346-1401 (866) 920-2525 adrc@co.portage.wi.gov www.co.portage.wi.gov/adrc

# WISCONSIN SENIOR MEDICARE PATROL (SMP)

Helpline: (888) 818-2611 smp-wi.org

Empowers and assists Medicare beneficiaries, their families, and caregivers to prevent, detect, and report health care fraud, errors, and abuse through outreach, counseling, and education.

# **MEMORY LOSS**

# **DEMENTIA CARE SPECIALIST**

Aging & Disability Resource Center of Portage County 1519 Water St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 346-1401 (866) 920-2525 adrc@co.portage.wi.gov www.co.portage.wi.gov/adrc

# MEMORY CAFÉ

See "Dementia Care Specialist"

Memory Cafés are social outings for those experiencing early stage dementia, mild memory loss, or cognitive impairment- accompanied by their care partner, family, or a friend.

# **MENTAL HEALTH**

## ASPIRUS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CLINIC – STEVENS POINT

E. Maria Dr. 3398 East Maria Dr. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 343-2056

# ASPIRUS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CLINIC – STEVENS POINT

Prentice St. 209 Prentice St. North Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 344-4611 Residential Treatment Center 201 Prentice St. North Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 354-0711 \*Sliding fee available Provides behavioral health services in the areas of AODA, mental health, and marriage and family therapy.

## ASPIRUS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CLINIC – STEVENS POINT

Wilshire Boulevard 122 Wilshire Boulevard North Stevens Point, WI 54481 (714) 341-7441

# BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CLINIC OF STEVENS POINT

2417 Post Road Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 544-6144

#### Page 42 • 2024 Community Resource Directory

# CAP SERVICES, INC. MENTAL HEALTH NAVIGATOR PROGRAM

1608 West River Dr. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 343-7104 mhn@capmail.org

capservices.org/mhn

Assist participants in establishing a connection with resources for both mental health services as well as other community resources that support mental health and well-being.

Cornerstone Clinic 2831 Post Road Suite 300 Plover, WI 54467 (715) 600-2798

### NAMI (NATIONAL ALLIANCE ON MENTAL ILLNESS)

(715) 544-9653
Helpline: (800) 950-6264
www.namiportagewoodcounties.org
Provides support, education, and advocacy for people with mental health conditions, as well as for friends and loved ones of those affected.

# NORTHWEST JOURNEY STEVENS POINT

2916 Borham Ave. Suite A Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 997-9486 nwjstevenspoint@nwcgc.com www.nwcgc.com Provides community-based treatment options through comprehensive services to create family stability and individual success.

### PORTAGE COUNTY CRISIS INTERVENTION SERVICES

Portage County Health & Human Services 817 Whiting Ave. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 345-5350, then press 4 After hours emergency hotline: (866) 317-9362

Provides payment assistance for Portage County residents to obtain counseling, psychotherapy, or psychological evaluations from private agencies who participate in the program.

# **ROCC POINT**

2040 Jefferson St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 544-0455 www.milc-inc.org

Recovery center that offers a place for adults with mental health disabilities to go during the week to get support, make connections with others, and participate in activities.

ROCC Point is run by its members, Certified Peer Specialist and an Advisory Committee comprised of members, consumers and community stakeholders.

# **NURSING HOMES**

## PORTAGE COUNTY HEALTH CARE CENTER

825 Whiting Ave. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 346-1374

# **STEVENS POINT HEALTH SERVICES**

1800 Sherman Ave. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 344-1800

# **PEDORTHICS**

## **HAPPY FEET SHOES & PEDORTHICS**

54 Sunset Blvd. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 345-0184

## SHIPPY SHOE STORE

5474 US - 10 East Unit 6 Stevens Point, WI 54482 (715) 344-6993

# **PHARMACIES**

## ASPIRUS PHARMACY

900 Illinois Ave. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 346-0750

# 2024 Community Resource Directory • Page 43

#### METRO MARKET

1500 Pinecrest Ave. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 345-7175 Mail order service-no charge and free home delivery service on Tues. & Fri. 1850 Plover Rd. Plover, WI 54467 (715) 344-0066 Mail order service-no charge and free home delivery service Mon. - Fri.

### PLOVER HOMETOWN PHARMACY

1600 American Dr. Plover, WI 54467 (715) 544-6272

#### STEVENS POINT HOMETOWN PHARMACY

3423 Main St. A Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 997-5195 Fax: (715) 997-5195 http://hometownpharmacyrx.com

#### WALGREENS

10 Park Ridge Dr., Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 344-7368 3301 Church St., Stevens Point, WI (715) 345-2843

#### WAL-MART PHARMACY

250 Crossroads Dr. Plover, WI 54467 (715) 345-7870

# **PHYSICAL THERAPY**

#### ADVANCED PHYSICAL THERAPY ASSOCIATES

2918 Post Road Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 346-5000 www.physicaltherapyassociates.com 641 Division St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 345-2797

#### **ASPIRUS REHAB**

824 Illinois Ave. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 342-7725 www.aspirus.org

#### **BONE & JOINT PHYSICAL THERAPY**

1767 Park Ave #200 Plover, WI 54467 (715) 344-1260 bonejoint.net

#### MADLENA PERFORMANCE THERAPY

3217 John Joanis Drive Stevens Point, WI 54482 (715) 544-1500 madlenatherapy@gmail.com

#### MARSHFIELD CLINIC STEVENS POINT CENTER

4100 State Highway 66 Stevens Point, WI 54482 715-343-7700

#### POINT FORWARD PHYSICAL THERAPY

2901 Hoover Road Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 254-3978 Pointforwardphysicaltherapy.com

#### **ROBERTS PHYSICAL THERAPY**

167 N. Main St. Amherst, WI 54406 (715) 529-3487 www.robertstherapy.com STEVENS POINT ORTHOPEDICS

See "Health Services: Preventive"

# **PRESCRIPTION DRUG PROGRAM**

# ASPIRUS MEDICATION ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

824 Illinois Ave. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 342-7862

#### Page 44 • 2024 Community Resource Directory

EMERGENCY SERVICES See "Housing/Emergency Shelter"

#### SINGLECARE

Website: https://www.singlecare.com/ prescriptions/coupons Free prescription savings program to help alleviate the cost of prescriptions for those who are uninsured or underinsured.

# **RECREATION**

#### **ADVENTURE 212**

3217 John Joanis Dr. Stevens Point, WI 54482 (715) 343-0212 Offers Senior Rates

#### AGING & DISABILITY RESOURCE CENTER OF PORTAGE COUNTY AT LINCOLN CENTER

1519 Water St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 346-1401 www.co.portage.wi.gov/adrc

#### **CYCLING WITHOUT AGE**

(715) 344-7377 cwa.stevenspoint@gmail.com

### PORTAGE COUNTY PARKS DEPARTMENT

1903 County Road Y Stevens Point, WI 54482 (715) 346-1433

# STEVENS POINT PARKS & RECREATION DEPARTMENT

2442 Sims Ave. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 346-1531

#### STEVENS POINT AREA YMCA See "Child and Youth Services"

# **RENTAL ASSISTANCE**

See "Housing: Assistance"

# **REPRESENTATIVE PAYEE SERVICES**

# MIDSTATE INDEPENDENT LIVING CHOICES (MILC)

3262 Church St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 344-4210 www.milc-inc.org

# **RESPITE SERVICES**

MIDSTATE INDEPENDENT LIVING CHOICES (MILC) See "Representative Payee Services"

### RESPITE CARE ASSOCIATION OF WISCONSIN (RCAW)

1835 E. Edgewood Dr. Appleton, WI 54913 (608) 222-2033

www.respitecarewi.org Our mission is to 'promote, support, and expand quality statewide respite care across the lifespan'.

# **SENIOR CENTER**

### AGING & DISABILITY RESOURCE CENTER OF PORTAGE COUNTYLINCOLN CENTER

1519 Water St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 346-1401 (866) 920-2525 adrc@co.portage.wi.gov www.co.portage.wi.gov/adrc

# **SPEECH & LANGUAGE RESOURCES**

#### **ASPIRUS STEVENS POINT HOSPITAL**

Speech Language Pathologist Rehab Services (6th Floor) 900 Illinois Ave. Stevens Point, WI 54481 Jessica Hoffman (715) 346-5000

#### SCHOOL OF COMMUNICATIONS

Sciences and Disorders University of Wisconsin – Stevens Point 2001 Fourth Ave. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 346-3766

#### **THERAPIES PLUS**

3541 Plover Road Wis. Rapids, WI 54494 (715) 407-4660

# **SUPPORT GROUPS**

### AL-ANON/ALATEEN

For information and meeting locations/times 24-hour Hotline: (888) 425-2666

#### ALCOHOLICS ANONYMOUS (AA)

For information and meeting locations/times: (888) 292-6677 AA 24-hour Hotline: (800) 839-1686

### **BREASTFEEDING PEER SUPPORT**

Portage County Health & Human Services 817 Whiting Ave. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 345-5744

### **CAREGIVER SUPPORT GROUP**

See "Caregiver Support/Services"

# CANCER FORUM & PEER SUPPORT GROUP

Aging & Disability Resource Center of Portage County 1519 Water St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 346-1401 (866) 920-2525 adrc@co.portage.wi.gov www.co.portage.wi.gov/adrc Meets 2nd Wednesday at 1:30 p.m. at the ADRC Lincoln Center.

#### **DIABETES SUPPORT GROUP**

Aging & Disability Resource Center of Portage County 1519 Water St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 346-1401 (866) 920-2525 adrc@co.portage.wi.gov www.co.portage.wi.gov/adrc Meets 1st Wednesday at 9:30 a.m. at the ADRC Lincoln Center.

### **EPILEPSY SUPPORT GROUP**

Epilepsy Foundation Heart of Wisconsin 41 Park Ridge Dr., Suite C Stevens Point, WI 54482 (608) 665-1848 cne@epilepsywisconsin.org www.epilepsywisconsin.org

#### **GENDER & SEXUALITY ALLIANCE**

University of Wisconsin – Stevens Point 1015 Reserve St.DUC210 Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 346-3829 gsa@uwsp.edu

#### **GLUTEN FREE STEVENS POINT**

Contact: Elaine Rubel (715) 347-2417 glutenfreestevenspoint@gmail.com www.glutenfreestevenspoint.weebly.com GREATER STEVENS POINT GAMBLERS ANONYMOUS See "Gambling Services"

#### HOLY SPIRIT CATHOLIC PARISH

Grief Support 838 Fremont St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 209-4875 deaconbill@holyspiritstevenspoint.org Meets second Monday of the monthat 1 pm in the Church Conference Room. Open to the public.

#### Page 46 • 2024 Community Resource Directory

# MENTAL HEALTH WELLNESS GROUP

2501 Main Street Stevens Point, WI 54481 Meets every 4th Monday of the month from 6 pm – 7 pm in the Oak Conference Room. It is free and open to the public. www.suicidepreventionportagecounty.org

#### **MESOTHELIOMA SUPPORT GROUP**

www.mesotheliomagroup.com/support groups

#### MIDSTATE INDEPENDENT LIVING CHOICES (MILC)

See "Adaptive Aids/Medical Equipment"

### **MULTIPLE SCLEROSIS SUPPORT GROUP**

ADRC of Portage County Lincoln Center 1519 Water St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 572-5577 Ijkrousseau57@gmail.com Meets the 1st Tuesday of the month from 6 pm to 8 pm.

MYASTHENIA GRAVIS SUPPORT Myasthenia.org/MGFA-support-groups

NAMI (NATIONAL ALLIANCE ON MENTAL ILLNESS) PORTAGE-WOOD COUNTIES See "Mental Health"

## PARKINSON'S SUPPORT GROUP

Aging & Disability Resource Center of Portage County 1519 Water St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 346-1401 (866) 920-2525 adrc@co.portage.wi.gov www.co.portage.wi.gov/adrc Meets 4th Tuesday of every month at 1:00 pm

#### SAINT BRONISLAVA CATHOLIC CHURCH GRIEF SUPPORT

3200 Plover Road Plover, WI 54467 (715) 344-3210 Or (715) 344-8118 Meetsfirst Monday of the month at 6:30 pm in the library. Open to the public.

### SURVIVORS OF SUICIDE LOSS SUPPORT GROUP

Dunkin Donuts 617 Division St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 Contact: Michelle Nelson (715) 346-5401 Meets 1st Monday of month; 6 pm – 7:30 pm www.suicidepreventionportagecounty.org

#### US TOO PROSTATE CANCER SUPPORT GROUP

Klasinski Medical Complex 500 Vincent St. Suite D Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 295-9942 mradke@theurologyclinic.org Second Wednesday of monthat 6 p.m.

#### VISUALLY IMPAIRED PERSONS (VIP) SUPPORT GROUP

Aging & Disability Resource Center of Portage County 1519 Water St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 346-1401 (866) 920-2525 adrc@co.portage.wi.gov www.co.portage.wi.gov/adrc

# TRANSPORTATION

## CAP SERVICES, INC. AFFORDABLE AUTO AND WORK-N-WHEELS PROGRAM

2900 Hoover Road Stevens Point, WI 54481 (920) 209-1384 Ioans@capmail.org capservices.org/wnw Auto lending options for employedincomeeligible individuals and families needing to purchase a safe and dependable vehicle to support their household transportation needs.

### **CENTRAL TRANSPORTATION**

2700 Week St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 341-4490 stevenspoint.com/transit

Transportation Program: Offers Fixed, Paratransit, Rural Bus Services, and Volunteer Drivers. It serves Stevens Point and Portage County. Give us a call for all your transportation needs.

## **COURTESY CAB**

5622 County Road B Stevens Point, WI 54482 (715) 342-8863

### DISABLED AMERICAN VETERANS (DAV) VAN

Stevens Point City Transit 2700 Week St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (608) 504-1313 wrdavcor17@yahoo.com Transportation for Veterans to VA Medical facilities and VA approved appointments.

## **IN A FIX**

United Way 2-1-1 (715) 344-7438 In A Fix assists income eligible residents with

car repairs so they can continue to work and prosper in the community.

## **PLOVER TAXI**

5622 County Road B Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 342-1313

Shared-ride taxi program servicing any trips that end or originate in the Village of Plover. Wheelchair accessible vehicles are available (with 24-hour notice).

## **RELIARIDE TRANSPORT SERVICES, LLC**

Transportation services for ambulatory, wheelchair, bariatric and stretcher. Fee based – call for fee information. (715) 254-5912

## STEVENS POINT CHILD SAFETY CENTER, INC

35 F Park Ridge Dr. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 341-7328 spchildsafetycenter@gmail.com

Car seat rentals for infant, toddler, booster seats, and special needs at minimal cost. Car seat installation assistance and seat belt education and other programs.

# **VETERAN SERVICES**

## **CENTER FOR VETERAN ISSUES**

Veterans Resource Center 201 W. Walnut St. Suite 202 Green Bay, WI 54303 (920) 435-5495

# DISABLED AMERICAN

VETERANS (DAV) VAN See "Transportation"

#### **DWD/JOB CENTER VET REP**

Nancy Brown - LVER 731 N. 1stSt., Suite 400 Wausau, WI 54403 (715) 679-5542 or (715) 218-0006 Nancy.Brown@dwd.wisconsin.gov

## HUD-VASH

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development-VA Supportive Housing 500 E. Veteran's St. Tomah, WI 54660 (608) 372-7758

#### Page 48 • 2024 Community Resource Directory

# PORTAGE COUNTY VETERANS SERVICE

1516 Church St. Stevens Point, WI 54481 (715) 346-1310 veterans@co.portage.wi.gov \*May also apply for V.A. benefits online at: www.va.gov/onlineapps.htm

### VETERANS ADMINISTRATION CLINICS (608) 372-3971

VETERANS ASSISTANCE FOUNDATION (608) 372-8387

# VETERANS CRISIS: SUICIDE PREVENTION HOTLINE

(800) 273-8255, press 1 or dial 988 Text: 838255

# VISION SERVICES/RESOURCES

AGING & DISABILITY RESOURCE CENTER OF PORTAGE COUNTY-LINCOLN CENTER LOAN CLOSET See "Adaptive Aids/Medical Equipment"

## AMERICAN COUNCIL OF THE BLIND (800) 424-8666

MIDSTATE INDEPENDENT LIVING CENTER- LOW VISION SERVICES See "Disability Services"

## OFFICE FOR THE BLIND AND VISUALLY IMPAIRED

1 West Wilson St. PO Box 2659 Madison, WI 53701 (888) 879-0017

# WISCONSIN COUNCIL FOR THE BLIND VISION REHABILITATION SERVICE

754 Williamson St. Madison, WI 53703-3115 (608) 255-1166 (800) 783-5213 www.wcblind.org

# WISCONSIN LIONS FOUNDATIONS

See "Health Services/Preventive"

# WISCONSIN OPTOMETRIC ASSOCIATION

6510 Grand Teton Plaza, Unit 312 Madison, WI 53719 (608) 824-2200 www.woa-eyes.org

## WISCONSIN TALKING BOOK AND BRAILLE LIBRARY

813 West Wells St. Milwaukee, WI 53233 (414) 286-3045 (800) 242-8822 wtbbl@milwaukee.gov www.talkingbooks.wi.gov



# FREE AND REDUCED INSURANCE-BASED MEMBERSHIPS AVAILABLE! CALL FOR MORE INFO!



1000 Division Street Stevens Point, WI 54481 715.342.2980 www.spymca.org



# 350814.1.pdf The file is missing!

# **VOLUNTEER DRIVERS NEEDED**

Serve those who Served

Many area Veterans need a ride to their medical appointments at the various VA Medical Clinics and Hospitals. <u>VA provides the vehicle, gas and other related expenses</u>, but that is not enough.

Our Veterans Need You!

Volunteer Drivers serving in VA's Volunteer Transportation Network (VTN) can literally be a difference-maker in helping Veterans access and receive their needed medical care. You Do Not need to be a veteran to be a volunteer driver. Do you have one or more days a month that you could serve as a VA Volunteer driver?

To learn more about what's involved and how you can serve those who served through this most important volunteer activity, please call DAV coordinator for Marathon, Portage and Wood Counties; Rose Williams at 608-504-1313.



Note: The VTN was originally established by the **Disabled American Veterans** (DAV) and supported by the Department of Veterans Affairs (VA). **DAV continues to lead the way**, in partnership with local area organizations and individuals, in providing needed transportation for Veterans receiving care at VA facilities nationwide.

# 349714.1.pdf The file is missing!

### Page 50 • 2024 Community Resource Directory



# **NOONAN ARENDT, LLP** ATTORNEYS AT LAW

PATRICK T. ARENDT • LAUREN E. ARENDT

2740 Stanley Street, Ste. B, Stevens Point, WI 54481 Telephone: (715) 344-9437 • Fax: (715) 344-9463 pat@noonanarendt.com • lauren@noonanarendt.com

# 349719.1.pdf The file is missing!

PCHERCHS Portage County Health & Human Services WE NEED YOU!

We are looking for foster Parents to care for high need youth/teens, as well as for sibling sets.

#### **High Need Youth/Teens**

- The youth are generally older kids that may be involved in youth justice or have some mental health struggles
- Teens are most often high activity, high needs, but we also have adolescents with behavioral challenges who need structure, supervision, support and/or therapy.

They need someone that will be there for them...no matter what!

#### Sibling Sets (3 or more!)

- This allows us to keep families together, even if it's only short term
- These providers allow us valuable time to search for a way to keep the Family together long term.

For more information, please contact Danita Docka, CSW Foster Care Coordinator 715-345-5913 • dockad@co.portage.wi.us

# 350876.1.pdf The file is missing!

# **TOLL-FREE HELPLINES/HOTLINES**

24/HR Mental Health Crisis Line	1 000 017 0000
AARP United Healthcare Insurance	
AIDS Resource Center of Wisconsin24/HR Mental Health Crisis Line	
Alcohol & Other Drug Abuse Rehab Facilities24/HR Mental Health Crisis Line	
Alzheimer's Association - National24/HR Mental Health Crisis Line	
American Cancer Society24/HR Mental Health Crisis Line	1-866-317-9362 (800) 227-2345
American Diabetes Association24/HR Mental Health Crisis Line 1-866-317-93621	
American Heart Association National Center24/HR Mental Health Crisis Line	
American Kidney Fund24/HR Mental Health Crisis Line	
American Liver Foundation24/HR Mental Health Crisis Line	
American Lung Association 24/HR Mental Health Crisis Line	
American Parkinson's Disease Association24/HR Mental Health Crisis Line	
American Stroke Association24/HR Mental Health Crisis Line	
Americans With Disabilities Act Information24/HR Mental Health Crisis Line	
Arthritis Foundation – Wisconsin Chapter24/HR Mental Health Crisis Line	1-866-317-9362 (800) 242-9945
BadgerCare/Medicare24/HR Mental Health Crisis Line	
Banking Complaints and Information24/HR Mental Health Crisis Line	
Board on Aging and Long-Term Care Medigap Hotline24/HR Mental Health Crisis Line	1-866-317-9362 (800) 242-1060
Cancer Institute24/HR Mental Health Crisis Line	
Cancer Information Service Referral Line24/HR Mental Health Crisis Line	
Centers for Disease Control(24/HR Mental Health Crisis Line	
Children and Adults with Attention Deficit and Hyperactivity Disorder (CHADD)	
Coalition of Wisconsin Aging Groups	
Consumer Complaints	
Consumer Protection Division	
Crisis Text Line- Text "HOPELINE" to	
Disability Drug Benefit Helpline	( )
Disability Rights Wisconsin	
Eldercare Locator	
Eye Care - Free for Low Income Elderly	
Fair Housing and Equal Opportunity	
Foundation for Rural Housing	· · · ·
Funeral Consumers Alliance	
Gambling - Wisconsin Council on Problem	
Girls and Boys Town Hotline	
Health Care Fraud Hotline: Medicare & Medicaid	
Health Insurance Marketplace Hotline	· · ·
Hearing Impaired	
Heat for Heroes	( )
Homes for Heroes Foundation Homeowner's HOPE™ Hotline	
Hospice Foundation of America	
Hospice Link	
Independent Living Consultants - Midstate	
Inspector General - Department of Agriculture	
Insurance Complaint Hotline	· · ·
IRS - Federal Taxes	· · ·
Judicare - Legal Assistance	. ,
Lawyer Referral and Information	· · ·
Legislative Hotline	
Maternal and Child Health (MCH)	· · ·
Medicare Hotline - Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-3pm	· · ·
Medicaid Managed Care (HMO'S)	
Medicare Durable Medical Equipment & Part A& B Claims	
Medicare Fraud &Elder Abuse Hotline – Wisconsin	

Medigap Helpline	(800) 242-1060
Mental Health America	
Mental Health Crisis TeenLine	
Multiple Sclerosis Association of America	
Multiple Sclerosis Foundation	
Multiple Sclerosis Society	. ,
Muscular Dystrophy Association – USA National Headquarters	
National AIDS Hotline	
National Child Abuse Hotline	
National Family Caregivers Association	
National Health Information Center	
National Hospice and Palliative Care Organization	
National Immunization Information Hotline	
National Institute of Mental Health Information Service	
National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke	
National Kidney Foundation	. ,
National Osteoporosis Foundation	. ,
National Parkinson Foundation, Inc.	· · · · ·
National Stroke Association	· · · · ·
National Suicide Prevention	
Nursing Home Complaints/Ombudsman	
Organ Donations	
Panic Disorder Information Line	· · · ·
Poison Center – Wisconsin	
Portage County Child Care Information Center	· · · ·
Property Tax Deferral Loan Program and Home Program	
Road Conditions in Wisconsin	
SAGE National LGBT Elder Hotline	
Second Surgery Opinion Information/Medicare	· · · ·
SeniorCare Customer Service	
Senior Housing Net	
Social Security	. ,
Suicide and Crisis Lifeline- Dial or Text	
Tenant Resource Center	
United Way	
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development/Discrimination	
U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs/Benefits	
Veterans Crisis Line: Suicide Prevention Hotline	
Wisconsin Board on Aging and Long-Term Care – Ombudsman	(800) 815-0015
Wisconsin Child Care Information Center	
Wisconsin Council of the Blind & Visually Impaired	. ,
Wisconsin Dept. of Agriculture, Trade, and Consumer Protection	
Wisconsin Dept. of Agriculture, Trade, and Consumer Protection NO CALL List.	
Wisconsin Dept. of Health & Family Services-Office for the Blind & Visually Impa	
Wisconsin Department of Veterans Affairs	
Wisconsin Department of Workforce Development-Division of Vocational Rehab	ilitation
Wisconsin First Step	
Wisconsin Guardianship Support Center	
Wisconsin Housing and Economic Development Authority (WHEDA) - Home Imp	
Home Improvement Loan	, <i>,</i>
Wisconsin Medicaid Recipient Hotline	. ,
Wisconsin Office of the Commissioner of Insurance	
Wisconsin Public Service Commission	
Wisconsin Talking Book & Braille Library	
Wisconsin Telecommunications Relay Service	
*Directory Assistance for Toll-Free Numbers	
-	· ,

Page 54 • 2024 Community Resource Directory 349629.1.pdf

The file is missing!

# 2024 Community Resource Directory • Page 55

ADRC at Lincoln Center

1519 Water Street Stevens Point, Wisconsin 54481

Monday – Friday 7:30 A.M. to 4:30 P.M.

Voice: 715-346–1401 or Toll free, 1–866–920–2525

adrc@co.portage.wi.us http://www.co.portage.wi.gov/department/adrc.

# **Mission Statement**

The mission of the Aging & Disability Resource Center is to support seniors, adults with disabilities, and their families and caregivers by offering easy access to services and by fostering a caring community that values lifelong contributions, maximum independence, and individual dignity.

The Aging & Disability Resource Center of Portage County is on Facebook!



The Post is published bi-monthly. Copies are available at ADRC at Lincoln Center, ADRC Nutrition Senior Dining Sites, and at various locations throughout Portage County.



# Also visit OurSeniorCenter.com to view The Post online

https://www.ourseniorcenter.com/find/agingdisability-resource-center-of-portage-county

#### **Community Resources**

Benefits Counseling Chore Provider List Elder/Domestic Abuse Referral Family Consultations Housing Referral Information & Assistance Long-Term Care Functional Screening Options Counseling Supportive Home Care Referral Transitional Youth Services

#### **Nutrition Services**

Liquid Supplements My Meal My Way Senior Dining Sites Home-Delivered Meals

#### **Caregiver Support Services**

Adult Day Center Dementia Friendly Community Initiative Memory Screening Volunteer Caregiver Program

#### **Transportation Services**

Rides to senior center, dining sites, Adult Day Center, volunteer work stations, grocery shopping, medical appointments coordinated by Central Transportation

#### **Senior Center**

Educational Programs Evidence-Based Health Programs Recreation and Social Events Health and Exercise Programs Creative Classes and Activities

#### **Volunteer Resources**

RSVP Foster Grandparent Program

#### **Other Services**

Adaptive Equipment Loan Closet Newsletter - The Post Project Lifesaver Telecare Telephone Reassurance Safe & Sound Support Groups Vital Information Program

# 350785.1.pdf The file is missing!